
VILLAGE OF LAKEWOOD 
BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

TUESDAY, September 14, 2021 
7:00P.M. 

RedTail Golf Club 7900 RedTail Drive Village of Lakewood, IL 60014 

1. Call to Order 

2. Roll Call 
3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. President's Opening Remarks 

5. Public Comments (Public comment shall be limited to three minutes per speaker) 
6. Approval of Consent Agenda (Items listed on the Consent Agenda will be approved by a 

single vote of the Board unless a member of the Board requests a removal of an item for 
separate action) 
A. Request Approval of Meeting Minutes: 

1. August 24, 2021 Village Board Meeting 

B. Request Approval of Bill Lists: 
1. Accounts Payable Invoices Dated September 15, 2021 in the Amount of $182,354.51 
2. Accounts Pre-Paid Invoices Dated August 31, 2021 in the Amount of $6,884.34 

C. Request Approval of Financial Statements: None. 
D. Request Approval of the Village of Lakewood's Recommended Halloween Trick or Treat 

Hours for Sunday, October 31, 2021 from 2 p.m. to 7 p.m. 

7. Items Removed From Consent Agenda 

8. Items for Presentation and Consideration: 

A. Consideration of Baxter & Woodman Proposed 5 Year Road Program 
B. Consideration for Services to Update the Electrical Service and Controls to the West 

Beach Lift Station 

9. Items for Presentation: 
A. Presentation of Baxter & Woodman Spillway Inspection, Lake No. 2 

10. Other Business 
11. Reports and Comments from Department Heads (to begin no later than 10:15 p.m.) 
12. Executive Session 

Closed Meetings: The Village Board may hold a closed meeting to consider, among other items, the following 

under the Illinois Open Meetings Act: 1) the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, 

performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the Village, including hearing testimony on a complaint 

lodged against an employee to determine its validity; 2) collective negotiating matters between the Village 
and its employees or their representatives, or deliberations concerning salary schedules for one or more 

classes of employees. 3) the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the Village; including meetings held for the 
purpose of discussing whether a particular parcel should be acquired; and 4) litigation, when an action against, affecting or 
on behalf of the Village has been filed and pending before a court or administrative tribunal, or when the Village finds that 
an action is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall be recorded and entered into the minutes of 
the closed meeting. 

13. Adjournment (No later than 10:30 p.m. 

Page 1 of 2 



The Village of 

Q,uaiity £wino in a 9f atural Settino 

2500 Lake Avenue, Village of Lakewood, IL 60014 
815 / 459-3025 • info@village.lakewood.il.us 

September 14, 2021 - 7:00pm 
Village Board Meeting 

Village of Lakewood is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 

Topic: Village of Lakewood Board Meeting - September 14, 2021 

Time: September 14, 2021 07:00 PM Central Time {US and Canada) 

ZOOM IS FOR VIEWING ONLY 

If you are unable to attend in person, please submit public comments 
by noon on Tuesday, September 14, 2021 to: 

j hec kman@vi llage. lakewood. ii. us 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88593125028?pwd=UzhQY2hBRUpBd3RINFNuMTdsVHVQdz09 

Meeting ID: 885 9312 5028 

Passcode: 614389 

One tap mobile 

+13126266799,,88593125028#,,,, *614389# US (Chicago) 

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/keW2iWfMc 

Page 2 of 2 



VILLAGE OF LAKEWOOD 
MINUTES OF THE VILLAGE BOARD MEETING 

August 24, 2021 

The Village Board Meeting was held in person at Red Tail Golf Club along with Zoom viewing. It was called to 
order at 7:00 p.m. by President Stavropoulos. Present at RedTail Golf Club were Tmstees Augustine, Barron, 
Betman and Runge. Also present were Village Manager Jean Heckman, Village Attorney Scott Puma, Village 
Clerk Jeanette Lo Bosco, Chief of Police Mike Roth, Director of Public Works Gary Zickuhr, and many members 
of the public. In attendance by means of Zoom was Village Treasurer Steve Aronson. 

Following the Pledge of Allegiance, the approval for Trustee participation by means of Zoom was established as 
follows: Trustee Berman, seconded by Trustee Runge moved to approve attendance of Trustee Babischkin by 
means of Zoom. Voting Aye: Trustees Augustine, Barron, Berman, and Runge. Voting Nay: None. Absent: 
None. Motion deelared cati-ied. 

Trustee Augustine, seconded by Trustee Ban-on moved to approve attendance of Trustee Fischer by means of 
Zoom. Voting Aye: Trustees Augustine, Barron, Berman, and Runge. Voting Nay: None. Absent: None. Motion 
declared calTied. 

PRESIDENT'S OPENING REMARKS: President Stavropoulos provided an update regarding the Oasis 
Project at Routes 47/176 as continuing to move forward. 

The issues previously discussed regarding the road project for Bard Road/Beaver Pond continues to remain 
unresolved. Direction was given to Village Attorney Scott Puma to put the appropriate parties on Notice. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS: Resident Liz Delzell brought attention to the background noise distraction and 
requested those that would be speaking, speak louder. 

President Stavropoulos addressed discussions regarding responsibilities to define those of Treasurer, CPA, and 
Auditors prior to continuing with Agenda Items. Clarification was provided for cunent financial practice and 
procedure. 

Village Attorney Scott Puma presented his evaluation in reference to financial review. Clarification to the 
removal of Approval of Financial Statements from the Consent Agenda will be addressed at the next meeting. 

Village Treasurer Steve Aronson spoke of the review performed regarding Financial Statements provided to him 
through April, 2021. 

CONSENT AGENDA. The following were considered and enacted on a single motion by Trustee Barron, 
seconded by Trustee Augustine: 

A. Approval of Minutes 
1. August I 0, 2021 Village Board Meeting. 

B. Bill Lists: 
1. Accounts Payable Invoices Dated August 25, 2021 in the Amount of$155,333.13 

C, Request Approval of a Financial Statements 
l. Village Financial Statements for the Periods of May I, 2020 through April 30, 2021 
2. RedTail Golf Club Financial Statements for the Periods of May 1, 2020 through April 30, 2021 
3. Lake Patrol Financial Statements for the Periods of May 1, 2020 through April 30, 2021 

Voting Aye: Trustees Augustine, Babischkin, Barron, Berman, Fischer, and Runge. Voting Nay: None. Absent: 
None. Motion declared canied. 

ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA: None. 



Village Board Meeting Minutes 
August 24, 2021 
Page 2 of 5 

DISCUSSION OF THE AMERICAN RECOVERY PLAN: Village Manager Jean Heckman spoke regarding 
the Village receiving $543,000 (to be distributed in two installments) from the American Recovery Plan. Funds 
are to be used for projects relating to water/sewer or broadband internet infrastructure. 

Public Comment: None. 

DISCUSSION ON TREASURER, CPA, AND AUDITOR RESPONSIBILITIEST: This item was addressed 
prior to approval of'Consent Agenda. 

Public Comment: None. 

DISCUSSION OF OCTOBERFEST BLOCK PARTY: Village Manager Jean Heckman detailed plans for a 
block party themed event to be held on Saturday, October 2nd

. It will be a community event with little cost to the 
Village. As Village Staff finalizes details, information will be updated through social media. 

Public Comment: None. 

DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION OF ORDINANCE NO. 2021-22 GRANTING CERTAIN 
VARIANCES AND DEPARTURES FOR THE PROPERTY AT 2120 SOUTH SHORE DRIVE: 
Discussion began with President Stavropoulos reading an email submitted by Planning and Zoning 
Commissioner Andy Knapp offering explanation as to the decision regarding his voting at the July 26, 2021 
Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting, 

Property owner Derek DePaul, along with the project contractor Keith DuShane, addressed questions, comments 
and concerns from the Village Board. 

Public Comment: Resident Liz Delzell commented while in the process of constmcting her home, she had 
difficulty following Village Code. 

Planning and Zoning Commissioner Bill Wayne recounted the work and rework the petitioner had completed in 
order for the Planning and Zoning Commission approval. 

Trustee Berman, seconded by Trustee Barron moved to approve the request to increase to the maximum Floor 
Area Ratio from .4, as provided at Chapter 17, Section I 0.3-7, up to .49. Voting Aye: Trustees Augustine, 
Babischkin, Barron, Berman, and Fischer. Voting Nay: None. Absent: None. Abstain: Tmstee Runge. Motion 
declared carried. 

Trustee Barron, seconded by Trustee Berman moved to approve the request to increase the height of a dwelling 
unit from the allowed 30 feet, as provided at Chapter 17, Section 10.3-6, A-2, up to 32 feet Voting Aye: Trustees 
Augustine, Barron, Bennan, and Fischer. Voting Nay: Trustee Babischkin. Absent: None. Abstain: Trustee 
Runge. Motion declared carried. 

DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION OF ENTERPRISE LEASE AGREEMENT FOR THREE (3) 
POLICE VEHICLES: Prior to discussion, President Stavropoulos disclosed through his employment he has a 
working relationship with Enterprise. 

Chief Roth addressed the Board with concems regarding police vehicle conditions. Comparison between 
continued repair, purchase replacement cost along with availability and lease option were discussed. 

Public Comment: None. 



Village Board Meeting Minutes 
August 24, 2021 
Page 3 of 5 

Trustee Runge, seconded by Trustee Barron moved to approve the lease agreement from Enterprise Fleet 
Management Voting Aye: Trustees Augustine, Babischkin, Barron, Berman, Fischer, and Runge. Voting Nay: 
None. Absent: None. Motion declared carried. 

DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION OF TITLE CHANGE FROM CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE 
ffFFICER TO VILLAGE MANAGER: President Stavropoulos presented the following three items as a 
collaborative discussion regarding the change of title and responsibilities from Chief Administrative Officer to 
Village Manager. These items were tabled at the May 11, 2021 meeting and were scheduled to be readdressed 
once a CPA was secured. CPA services were approved at the July 13, 2021 Board Meeting, 

Ordinance No. 2021-10 Amending the Lakewood Municipal Code to Provide for a Village Manager. 

Public Comment: None. 

Trustee Runge, seconded by Trustee Augustine moved to approve Ordinance No, 2021- l O amending the 
Lakewood Municipal Code to provide for a Village Manager. Voting Aye: Trustees Augustine, Babischkin, 
BmTon, Berman, Fischer, and Runge. Voting Nay: None. Absent: None, Motion declared carried. 

Ordinance No. 2021-11 Amending Section 2.04(B)(2) of the Lakewood Municipal Code Section Co­
Signature to Village Manager. 

Public Comment: None. 

Trustee Barron, seconded by Tmstee Runge moved to approve Ordinance 2021- l l amending Section 2,04(B)(2) 
of the Lakewood Municipal Code Section · Co-signature to Village Manager Voting Aye: Trustees Augustine, 
Babischldn, Barron, Berman, Fischer, and Runge. Voting Nay: None, Absent: None. Motion declared cal1'ied. 

Public Funds Depositor Collateral Security Agreement. 

Public Comment: None, 

Trustee Augustine, seconded by Trustee Barron moved to approve the Public Funds Depositor Collateral Security 
Agreement. Voting Aye: Trustees Augustine, Babischkin, Barron, Berman, Fischer, and Runge. Voting Nay: 
None, Absent: None. Motion declared carried, 

DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION OF VILLAGE OF LAKEWOOD ORGANIZATIONAL 
CHART: President Stavropoulos related the presentation of the Organizational Chart is consistent with the title 
change to Village Manager and the Chief of Police reporting to the Village President and Board. 

Trustee Barron observed a discrepancy between the heading of Village Clerk/FOIA Officer and the information 
on the Village's website. 

Altomey Scott Puma addressed the fact that there are inconsistencies throughout the Village's Code that need to 
be reviewed. 

Trustee Bennan reviewed current practice needs to be adjusted to follow the Ordinance. 

Trustee Babischkin agreed the Village Code needs to be cleaned up. She confirmed that the proposed 
Organizational Chart does match code approved by the Village. 



VIiiage Board Meeting Minutes 
August 24, 2021 
Page4 of 5 

Public Comment: None. 

Trustee Runge, seconded by Trustee Berman moved to approve the Village of Lakewood Organizational Chart. 
Voting Aye: Trustees Augustine, Babischldn, Barron, Be1man, Fischer, and Runge. Voting Nay: None. Absent: 
None. Motion declared carried. 

DISCUSSION AND CONS ID ERA TION FOR SERVICES TO INTEGRATE SEVEN (7) LIFT 
STATIOl'iS INTO THE SCAD A (Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition) SERVER: Director of Public 
Works Gary Zickuhr described the CUITent notification of emergency alarms pertaining to the sewage lift stations. 
He continued with discussion relating to the benefits to upgrading the cu1Tent system. 

Funding of this type of project can utilize funds received through the American Rescue Plan. 

Public Comment: None. 

Trustee Berman, seconded by Trnstee Augustine moved to approve the waving of bidding process and submitted 
proposal from Wunderlich Malec to integrate seven lift stations into the Village's SCADA Server at a cost not to 
exceed $43,425. Voting Aye: Trustees Augustine, Babischkin, Barron, Berman, Fischer, and Runge. Voting Nay: 
None. Absent: None. Motion declared carried. 

DISCUSSION AND COl'iSIDERA TIO;\/ OF A THREE (3) YEAR AGREEMENT WITH THIRD 
MILLENNIUM ASSOCIATES FOR UTILITY BILL Al'iD NEWSLETTER PRINTl;'I/G SERVICES: 
Village Manager Jean Heckman provided comparisons regarding current procedures relating to utility billing to 
that of outside services offered by Third Millennium Associates. 

Currently less than 25% of resident homes are utilizing electronic delivery ofi11fo1mation. Continued promotion 
of electronic communication was discussed. 

Public Comment: None. 

Trnstee Berman, seconded by Trustee Barron moved to approve a three year printing and mailing agreement witb 
Third Millennium Associates. Voting Aye: Trustees Augustine, Babischkin, Barron, Berman, Fischer, and 
Runge. Voting Nay: None. Absent: None. Motion declared carried. 

DISCUSSION AND CONSIDER.\. TION OF HOME STATE BANK INTRAFI ;'1/ETWORK DEPOSITS 
FOR FDIC ACCOUNT COVERAGE: President Stavropoulos recounted a meeting that was held with 
representatives from Home State Bank. Attention was made to the Village having several bank accounts with 
balances over FDIC protection. 

Village Manager Jean Heckman added the program helps ease the managing of bank transfers and 
reconciliations. This is a free service provided by the bank. 

Trustee Berman confinned the program is compliant the FDIC guidelines. 

Public Comment: None. 

Trustee Augustine, seconded by Trustee Runge moved to approve the Home State Bank lntraFi Network Deposit 
agreement. Voting Aye: Trustees Augustine, Babischkin, Barron, Be1man, Fischer, and Runge. Voting Nay: 
None. Absent: None. Motion declared carried. 



Village Board Meeting Minutes 
August 24, 2021 
Page 5 of 5 

DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION OF POSITIVE PAY WITH HOME STATE BANK: President 
Stavropoulos stated the meeting with Home State Bank also addressed the concern regarding potential issue for 
fraud relative to checks issued by the Village. 

Village Manager Jean Heckman repo1ted an example of an instance where an account had previously been 
compromised. This service has a monthly fee. 

Public Comment: None. 

Trustee Augustine, seconded by Trustee Barron moved to approve Positive Pay service with Home State Bank. 
Voting Aye: Trustees Augustine, Babischkin, BaITon, Berman, Fischer, and Runge. Voting Nay: None. Absent: 
None. Motion declared catTied. 

DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION OF 2021 ROAD PROJECT TO APPROVE LOW BID FROM 
ARROW ROAD CONSTRUCTION COMPANY NOT TO EXCEED $77,532: President Stavropoulos 
verified this was a project the prior administration included as part of the 2021/2022 Budget for resurfacing to 
include parts of Warwick Lane and Hampshire Lane. 

Discussion addressed concerns of several other roads requiring attention and the continued need to resolve 
flooding issues within the Gates. 

Being that the bid was received well under the budgeted amount, suggestions were given as to possible projects 
to be addressed with the remaining funds. 

Public Comment: None. 

Trustee Augustine, seconded by Trustee Runge moved to approve Arrow Road Constrnction Company bid to not 
exceed $77,532 with funds to be used from General Capital Fu11d 30- I0-8410. Voting Aye: Trustees Augustine, 
Babischkin, Barron, Berman, Fischer, and Runge. Voting Nay: None. Absent: None. Motion declared carried. 

REPORTS AND COMMENTS FRO:M DEPARTMENT HEADS 

Chief Roth, thanked the Board and staff for the work relative to obtaining the lease agreement for the police 
vehicles. 

Trustee Berman addressed Chief Roth, thanking him for the great job done on getting the license plates for the 
golf carts. 

Public Works Director Gary Zickuhr also thanked the Board for their support. His department strives to do a 
good job and with the help of the Board they are able to achieve their goals. 

Village Manager Jean Heckman likewise thanked the Board for their continued support, especially to all the 
items that were presented at the evening's meeting. 

With nothing farther to discuss, President Stavropoulos moved to adjourn the meeting. Voice Vote: All Ayes: 
Voting Nay: None. Absent: None. Motion declared canied. The meeting adjourned at 9:35 p.m. 

Respectfully Submitted, 
Jeanette LoBosco 
Village Clerk 

Approved: ______________ Dated: September 14, 2021 



Village of Lakewood 

FUND 

10 General Fund 

50 Motor Fuel Tax 

60 Lakewood Utilities 

66 SSA#2 

67 SSA #3 

85 Refuse Fund 

92 Lake Patrol 

94 RedTail Golf Club 

95 Agency Fund 

Accounts Payable 
September 15, 2021 

Summary by Fund & Department 

DEPARTMENT 

00 Non-Department 
10 Administration 
15 Police 
20 Planning & Zoning 
21 Public Works 
24 Building 

Fund Total 

00 Non-Department 
Fund Total 

00 Non-Department 
25 Water 
28 Sewer 

Fund Total 

00 Non-Department 
Fund Total 

00 Non-Department 
Fund Total 

00 Non-Department 
Fund Total 

00 Non-Department 
Fund Total 

00 Non-Department 
30 Golf Course/Pro Shop 
35 Food/Beverage 
40 Maintenance 
45 Adminstrative 

Fund Total 

00 Non-Department 
Fund Total 

Grand Totall 

AMOUNT 

$4,158.88 
$2,188.23 

$81,145.44 
$95.90 

$26,521.33 
$8,702.44 

$122,812.22 

$896.25 
$896.25 

$3,335.61 
$7,161.70 
$4,560.15 

$15,057.46 

$27.74 
$27.74 

$376.00 
$376.00 

$27,231.20 
$27,231.20 

$41.72 
$41.72 

$984.19 
$7,215.99 

$518.02 
$3,305.02 

$513.70 
$12,536.92 

$3,375.00 
$3,375.00 

$182,354.51 I 



VILLAGE OF LAKEWOOD Paid Invoice Report• Council Page: 1 

Check issue dates: 9/15/2021 9/15/2021 Sep08,2021 02:11PM 

Report Criteria: 

Delal! report !ype printed 

Verdor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check Check 

Number Name Numt:er Description Date Amount Amount Number Issue Date 

1000 

2183 PETROCHOICE 50645775 770.2 GALS ETH87 REG 08/17/2021 2,363.01 2,363.01 84037 09!1512021 

50660760 580.1 GALS ETH 87 09/0112021 1,795.87 1,795.87 84037 09/15[2021 

Total 1000: 4,158.88 4,158.88 

1010 

2072 NORTHWESTERN MEDIC 516255 VH (1 EE) 07130/2021 35.00 35.00 84032 09115/2021 

2685 TASC 209019? FSA MTHL Y FEE 08,'1712021 281.85 281.85 84050 09/15/2021 

2117388 COMPLIANCE FEE 08/20/2021 250.00 250.00 84050 09/\5/2021 

2088 OFF1CE DEPOT BUSINES 83121-50$3 SUPPLIES 08i31f2021 33.12 33.12 640'33 09/1512021 

678 COMCAST 82421-1229 877110 009 0101229 08/24/2021 205]3 205.73 84011 09/15/2021 

3037 ZOOM VIDEO 08212021 AUG,SEPT ZOOM 08/21/2021 50.00 50.00 84060 09/15/2021 

2603 STAN'S· L?S MIDVVE.ST 362378 SERVICE AGRMT 702248 09/0212021 245.03 245.03 84046 09/15/2021 

45 KRYSTAL KLEEN 1002 AUG 2021 CLEANING SE 08/25/2021 187.50 187.50 84025 09!15/2021 

1884 MENARD CONSULTING l 2083 2021 GASB 75 0811812021 900.00 900.00 84028 09/15/2021 

Total 1010: 2,188.23 2,188.23 

1015 
135 ACCURATE BIOMETRlCS 404212105 FINGERPRINTING BAUM 05/31!2021 25.00 25.00 84002 09/15/2021 

3172 WRAP GUYZ 2019-355 GOLF CART PLATES 08/20/2021 750.00 750.00 84059 09/15/2021 

2821 ULTRA STROBE COMMV 79605 PORTABLE RADlO1CHAR 08/31/2021 1,111.95 1,111.95 84054 09/1512021 

2128 PF PETTIBONE & CO. 180921 DIGITAL PHOTO ID CARD 0B117i202i 16.00 16.00 84035 09/15/2021 

2763 TODAY'S UNIFORMS 206169 BOl DA UNIFORM 0812012021 sas 52.95 84052 :)9,'15/2021 

205713 WIEGEL UNIFORM 09/;)1/2021 55.95 55.95 84052 09/15/2021 

2112 ORMSBY MOTORS 68832 36115 ENGINE LIGHT 08/0,1/2021 '.}30.00 330.00 84034 0911512021 

68895 3695 OVERHEAT 09/18/2021 307.00 307.00 84034 09ti5/2021 

322 AXON ENTERPRISES, IN inus005842 TASERX 9 08/04}2021 639.54 639.54 84005 09/15/2021 

2871 VERIZON WIRELESS 9887177294 68~69308-00001 09/01/2021 51.38 51.38 84056 09/15/2021 

633 CITY OF CRYSTAL LAKE 28433 OCT FIRE SERV1CE 09/01/2021 75,330.96 75,330.96 84008 09/15/2021 

3165 CLARK & MCARDLE, PC 08312021 LEGAL fEES AUGUST 08131/2021 2,325.71 2,325,71 84009 09/15(2021 

669 COLLEGE OF DUPAGE 12872 iRUCK RE.FRESHER 05129/2021 149,00 149.00 84010 09.115/2021 

Tola! 1015: 81,145,44 81,145.44 

1020 
2500 SHAW SUBURBAN MEDI 1900210 DEPAUL VARIANCE 09102i'2021 95,90 95.90 84045 09/15/2021 

Total 1020: 95,90 95.90 

1021 

2072 NORTHWESTERN MEDIC 516255 PW (1EE) 07/30/2021 70,00 70.00 84032 09/1512021 

1317 HI VIZ INC 9947 SIGNS 08/20/2021 50.00 50.00 84020 09/15/2021 

897 DYNEGY 3852693210 5069062009 08/23/2021 148.46 148.46 84014 09/15/2021 

2031 NICOR GAS 83121-1000 21-75-57•10007 09/07/2021 264.50 264.50 84031 09/15/2021 

2828 UNlTED LABORATORIES 327255 SHOP SUPPLIES 00/31/2021 146.45 146.45 84055 09/15/2021 

1809 KIMBALL MIDWEST 9147660 SUPPLIES 08/23/2021 186.47 166 47 84024 09i15/2021 

1866 MENARDS 50729 SUPPLIES 08/18/2021 185.45 185.45 84029 09/1512021 

50853 CHAIN SAW MA1NT. 08/20/2021 100.46 109.46 84029 09/15/2021 

51160 SUPPLIES 08!25l2021 28.03 28,03 84029 09/15/2021 

2183 PETROGHOICE 50660760 110.1 GALS ULS2CLR 09/01i2021 351.00 351.00 84037 09/15/2021 

3119 Think !nk.. Inc 20210933 TSHIRTS SCOTT, DAN, M 081'\3/2021 114.30 114.30 84051 09/1512021 

3171 RUSSO POWER 10816644 HARD HATS WITH HEARi 08118/2021 369,95 369.95 84043 09/15/2021 



VILLAGE OF LAKEWOOD Paid Invoice Report~ Council Pagw 2 

Check issue dales: 9i15/2021 • 9115/2021 Sepoa, 2021 02:11PM 

Vendor ln\/OiGO Invoice Invoice Ctieck Check Check 

Number Name Number Description Date Amount Amount Number Issue Date 

241 ANDERSON PEST CONT 8866090 2500 LAKE AVE, PEST SV 09/01/2021 59.45 5945 84004 09115/2021 

2245 PREC!S( MRM LLC 200,1032598 GPS FOR PLOWS 08/31/2021 75,00 75.00 84038 09/15/2021 

31<;3 RYCO LANDSCAPING 66873 FIRE LANE GATE 08/2012021 2,884,00 2,864,00 84044 09i1512021 

67C42 MOWING 08/31/2021 1,795.00 1,795,00 84044 09/15/2021 

3176 SUNSET LAWNS INC 85 TREE REMOVAL 09/07/2021 16,200.00 16,200.CO 84048 00/15/2021 

354 BAXTER 8, WOODMAN, I 226236 SPILLWAY INSPECTION 0811912021 2,095.00 2,095.00 84006 09/15/2021 

226240 SPILLWAY INSPl:CTION 08119/2021 1,020.00 1,020.00 84006 09/15/2021 

2031 NICOR OAS 081621~5752 97-84~92-5752 8 08/16/2021 267 45 267.45 84031 09/15/2021 

2500 SHAW SUBURBAN MEDI 1903169 WARWICK/HAMPSHIRE B 09/0212021 121,36 12Ul6 84045 09/15/2021 

Total 1021: 26,521,33 26,521,33 

1024 

'54 BAXTER & WOODMAN, l 226236 RESIDENT AIL DRAINAGE 08/19/2021 230.00 230.00 84006 09/15/2021 

226238 SLPR 2021-7305 LONGM 00119/2021 150,00 150.00 84000 09/15/2021 

226238 SLPR 202'i·7508 SONNIE 08/19/2021 375.00 375,00 84006 09/15/2021 

3146 REMOTE VIDEO INSPEC 1009 PERMITS ANO INSPECTI 08/31/2021 7,947.44 7,947.44 84042 09l'i5!2021 

Total 1024 8,702.44 8,702.44 

5000 

354 BAXTER & WOODMAN, I 226239 WARWICK ROAD PROJE 08/~9/2021 896.25 896.25 84006 09115/2021 

Total 5000· 896.25 896.25 

6000 
2183 PETROCHOICE 50660760 80.1 GALS DYED O!ESAL 09101/2021 220.59 220.59 84037 09/tt>/2021 

3119 Think Ink, lnc 20210933 TSHIRTS SCOTT, DAN, M 08/13/2C21 114.30 114.30 84051 09/15/2021 

3171 RUSSO POWER 10816644 HARO HA TS WITH HEARi 08/18/2021 369,95 369-95 84043 09/'15/2021 

3143 RYCO LANOSCAPING 67042 MOWING 08/31/2021 1,795.00 1,795.00 84044 09115/2021 

678 COMCAST 082421~1567 877110 009 0101567 08/24/2021 113.35 t 13.35 84011 09/16/2021 

45 KRYSTAL KLEEN 1002 AUG 2021 CLEANING SE 08/25/2021 187.50 187.50 84025 09/15/2021 

1884 MENARD CONSULTING l 2083 2021 GASB 75 08/18/2021 450.00 450.00 84028 09/15i2021 

2an VERIZON WIRELESS 9887177294 S85669308-00C01 09/01(2021 84.92 84.92 84056 09/15/2021 

Total 6000: 3,335.51 3,335.61 

6025 
1277 HAWKINS, INC. 6007294 TOWER 1 CHLORINE 08/2412021 248.61 248.61 84019 09/15/2021 

2647 SUN SYSTEMS LANDSCA 5175 WATER LEAK LANOSCAP 08/18/2021 3,650.00 3,650,00 84047 09/15/2021 

684 COMED 083121-4014 0579054014 08/31/2021 77.05 77.05 84012 09/15/2021 

09022021-30 2079103005 09/02/2021 2,213.54 2,213.54 84012 09/1512021 

2164 PDC LABORATORIES. IN 19479151 LABffES!ING FEE 08iJ1/2021 145.00 145.00 84036 09115/2021 

!9479384 WATER TESTING 08/31/2021 322.50 322,50 84036 09/1512021 

2919 WATER RESOURCES, IN 34998 METER COUPLINGS 08/31/2021 5::m,oo 505,00 84058 09/15/2021 

Total 6025: 7,161,70 7,161.70 

8028 

2828 UNiTEO LABORATORIES 327255 WWTP CHEMICALS 08/31/2021 425.24 425,24 84055 09/15/2021 

694 CONCENTRIC INTEGRAT 226237 TROUBLE SHOOT SLUD 08/19/2021 325.60 32560 84013 09/1512021 

1032 FLOW TECHNICS 9005 REPAIR HVAC BROADW 08/2512021 585.00 585.00 84017 09115/2021 

3143 RYCO LANDSCAPING 67298 RED TAIL LIFT LANDSCA 08131/2021 2,69C.CO 2,690.00 84044 C9/15l2021 

684 COMEO 090221-9017 Oi801490i7 09/02/2021 45.51 45,51 84012 09/15/2021 

2164 PDC LABORATORlES, IN 19479151 LAB/TESTING FEE 08J31/2021 145.00 145.00 84C36 09/15/2021 

19479384 WWTP SAMPLES 08i31/2021 343.80 343.80 84036 09/15/2021 



VILLAGE OF LAKEWOOD Paid Invoice Report w Council Page. 3 

Check issue dales: 9!1-5/2021. 9/15/2021 Sep 08, 202i 02:11 PM 

Vendor Invoice invoice Invoice Cheek Check Check 

Number Name Number Descfip\lo;"t Date Amount Amount Number Issue Date 

Tola! 6028: 4,560,15 4,56C.15 

6600 
097 DYNEGY 3852694210 SSA#2 0513171090 08123/2021 27.74 27.74 84014 09/151202"1 

Total 6600: 27.74 27.74 

6700 

3143 RYCO LANDSCAPING 67293 SHADE TREE OETENTIO 08/31/2021 376.00 376.00 84044 09!15/2021 

Total rnoo· 376.00 376.00 

8500 
1874 MOC ENVIRONMENTAL S 20842226 SEPT 2021 TRASH 09/01/2021 27,848.64 27,848.64 B4027 09/15/2021 

2215886 SECPT 2021 CREDIT RAT 09/01/2021 617.44- 617,44- 84027 09/15/2021 

Total 8500: 27,2:YL20 27,231,20 

9200 

2072 NORTHWESTERN MEDIC 515434 DRUG SCREEN(1EE) 07i30/2021 35.00 35.00 84032 09/15/2021 

1886 MENARD$ 51235 lAKE PATROL ITEM 08126/2021 6.72 6,72 84029 09!1512021 

Total 9200 41,72 41.72 

9400 

500 CALLAWAY GOLF 933674831 HATS 08/11/2021 134.i4 134.14 84007 09115/2021 

S33730560 HATS WINTER 08/2612021 212,53 212.53 84001 09/15/2021 

933753078 HATS 09/01/2021 110.98 110:98 84007 09/15/2021 

933753121 HATS 09/01/2021 110.98 110,98 84007 09/15/2021 

2672 SYSCO FOOD &,/CS 424919787 F&B 08/25/2021 415.56 415,56 84049 09/15/2021 

Total 9400: 984.19 984,19 

9430 

500 CALLAWAY GOLF 933730559 RANGE SUPPLIES/RANG 08/26/2021 3,250.0C 3,250.00 84007 09!15{2021 

2311 RALPH HELM, !NC. 127473 POWER WASHER 08{20/2021 539.99 539!;;)9 84039 09/15/2021 

1757 HOWARD MACKEY 113 GOLF CART REPAIRS 08/27/2021 850.50 850.50 84021 09/15/2021 

212 GOLF CART REPAIRS 08J:27/2021 472,50 472.50 84021 09!15/2021 

1176 GPS TECHNOLOGIES, IN 15099 GPS FEES(REPAIRS) 0812.012021 309,00 309,00 84018 09/15/2021 

9216 CPS FEES 912021 09/01/2021 1,794.00 1,794.00 S4C18 09/iS/2021 

Tota! 9430 7.215.99 7.215,99 

9435 

2072 NORTHWESTERN MEDIC 516255 RT(1EE) 07/30.12021 35.00 35.00 84032 09/15/2021 

2672 SYSCO FOOD SVCS 424919787 F&B 08/25/2021 88,64 88.64 84049 09115/2021 

34 ICE TOWN LEASING 358074 QUARTERLY SVC. AGRE 08/18/2021 255,00 255,00 84022 09/1512021 

1886 MENARDS 50800 SUPPLIES 08/19/2021 34.08 34.08 84029 09/15/2021 

51027 SUPPLIES 08/2312021 9,25 9.25 84029 09115/2021 

51085 SUPPLIES 08/24/2021 9.25- 9,25- 84-029 09/15/2021 

51089 SUPPLIES 08f24f202i 51,30 57.30 84029 09/15/2021 

2917 WATER ONE 91135TK 7900 REOTAIL 0B/16/2021 48.00 48,00 84057 09/15/2021 

Total 9435: 518,02 518 02 



VILLAGE OF LAKEWOOD Paid invoice Report. Council Page: ' Check issue da:es: 9/15i2021 ~ 9/15/2021 Sep 08, 2021 02:11PM 

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Checl< Check 
Number Name Number Description Date Amount Amount Number Issue Date 

9440 
137 ACE HARDWARE 086352/B SUPPLIES 08/2312021 100,96 109.96 64003 09/15/2021 

1888 MENARDS 51414 SUPPLIES 08/30/2021 37.63 37.63 84C29 09115/2021 

1693 LEIBOLD IRRIGATION IN 0010172 IRRIGATION REPAIR CAL 03/20/2021 670.83 670.83 84026 09/15/2021 

2774 TORO NSN 09012021 OCT LEASE 192356927 09/01/2021 208.00 208.00 84053 09{15/2021 

2342 REINDERS 4281723-00 SEED 08/09/2021 526,13 526.13 84041 {)9115/2021 

137 ACE HARDWARE 086329/8 TOOLS & SUPPLIES 08/19/2021 55.52 55.52 84003 09/'. 5/2021 

1888 MENARDS 51134 DRUM FAN 06.'25/2021 18•t96 184:96 84029 09/15/2021 

1471 INTERSTATE BATTERY S 60010109 MT-35(1) SP-35(1) 08/31/2021 158.79 158.79 84023 09/15/2021 

1886 MENARD$ 50611 SUPPLIES 08/1612021 23.11 23. )1 84029 091)5/2021 

51062 SUPPLIES 06/24{2021 54.64 54.64 84029 09/15/2021 

1989 NAPA AUTO PARTS 129547 LAMPS 08/24/2021 166.22 166.22 84030 09/15/2021 

2311 RALPH HELM, lNC. 127359 ST ARTER ASSY 08/1812021 199.81 199,81 84030 09/1512021 

127453 BAR Oil (IB/20/2021 15 99 15,99 84039 09/15(2021 

2342 REINDERS 1893768•01 ES REEL 08i12/2021 416,56 416_56 84041 09/15/2021 

1695103-00 PULL FRAME SERVICE 08H6/2021 360,05 360.05 84041 09/15/2021 

2871 VERIZON \NIRELESS 9887177294 685669308-00001 09/01/2021 42.46 42.46 84056 09115/2021 

2031 NICOR GAS 081621-7580 89-47-79-7580 2 08/16/2021 43.11 43.11 84031 09/15/2021 

29:7 WATER ONE 91175TK 8211 LAKEWOOD Rn 08/16/2021 31.25 31.25 64057 09/15/2021 

Total 9440: 3,305,02 3,305.02 

9445 
1016 FIRST RESPONSE 49721 FACE MASKS 08/28/2021 63.70 63.70 84016 09/15/2021 

1884 MENARD CONSULTING I 2063 2021 GASB 75 08/18/2021 450.00 450.CO 84028 09/15/2021 

Total 9445: 513.70 513.70 

9500 

3177 F!NO,NANCY PAC-21-0092 REFUND BCP8 PAC-21-0 08/31/2021 100.00 100,00 84015 09/15/2021 

3178 REICHER, EILEEN PAC-21-0111 REFUND BCPB PAC-21-0 08:/25/2021 100.00 100,00 84040 09/15/2021 

354 BAXTER & WOODMAN, I 226236 OASIS lDOT REVIEW 08/19/2021 3,175,CO 3,175,CO 84006 09/1512021 

Total 9500 3,375.00 3,375.00 

Grand Totals: 182,364.51 182,354,51 

Repo:-t Criteria: 

Detail report type printed 



V!LLAGE OF LAKEWOOD Check Register - GL Detail Page: 1 

Check Issue Dates: 9/15/2C21 - 9/15!'2021 Sep 08, 2021 02:09PM 

Report Criteria: 

Repcrt type: GLdetail 

Check.Type={<>} "Adjustment" 

GL ChecK Check Vendor Invoice lnvc!ce lnvoloe Discount lnvcice Check 

Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number Sequence GLAccount Taken Amount Amount 

84002 
09/21 09/15/2021 64002 135 ACCURATE BIOMETRICS 404212105 1 10-15..8176-000 .GO 25.00 2$.00 

Total 64002: .00 25.00 

84003 

09/21 09/15/2021 84003 137 ACE HARDWARE 086329/B 9440-8414.-000 00 55.52 55.52 

09/21 09/15/2021 84003 137 ACE HARDWARE 086352/B 94-4C-S251-000 _oo 109.96 109.96 

To1al 84003: CD 165.48 

84004 

09/21 09{15/2021 84()04 241 ANGERSON PEST CONTROL 8866090 1 10~21-8414•000 00 59.45 59.45 

Total 84004: .OC 59-45 

84005 

09/21 09/tS/2021 84005 322 AXON ENTERPRISES, tNC. lni.Js005S42 1 10-1 &,,841 $.-000 .00 639.-54 639.54 

T otaJ 84005: .00 639.54 

84006 

09/21 09/15/2:)21 84006 354 BAXTER & woom.11AN, lNC. 226236 10-24-8435-000 .00 230,00 230,00 

09/21 09/1512021 84006 354 BAXTER & WOODtMN, INC, 226236 2 10-21-8435-000 .00 2,095.00 2,095.00 

09121 09/15/2021 84006 354 BAXTER & WOODl'MN, INC 226236 3 95-00-2493-000 .00 3,175.00 3,175.00 

09/21 09/15/2021 84008 354 BAXTER & WOODr-AAN, lNC. 226238 1 10.2+8435-000 00 150,00 150.00 

09/21 09/15/2021 84006 354 BAXTER & WOODMAN, INC. 226238 2 10-24-8435-0CO .00 375.00 375.C0 

09/21 09/1512021 84006 354 BAXTER & WOODMAN, INC. 226239 50-08"8435-00:J .00 896.25 896.25 

09/21 09/15/2021 84006 354 BAXTER & WOODf'.W..N. INC. 226240 10.21-3435.000 .00 1,020.00 1,020.00 

Total 84006: 00 7,941.25 

84007 

09/21 09/1512021 84007 500 CAU.AWAY GOLF 933674831 94-00-1460-000 .00 134, '\4 134.14 

09,'21 09/15/2021 84007 500 CALU...WAY GOLF 933730559 94-30-8206--000 .00 3.250,0C 3,250.00 

M ;;: Mam,al Check. V ""Void Check 



VILU\GE OF LAKEWOOD Check Register w GL Detail Page: 2 

Check !ssue Dates: 9!1S/2C21 - 9/1512021 Sep 08, 2021 02:0SPM 

GL Check Check Vendor lnvoice l~wolce Invoice Discount lrvoicc Check 

Peri:id Issue Date Number Number Payee Number Sequence GLAccount Taken Amcunt A.Mount 

09/21 09/15/202~ 84007 500 CAl.LJ\WAY GOLF 933730560 94-00-1460·C:'.10 00 212.53 212.53 

09/21 ::!9/15/2021 84007 SQQ CALLA'l✓AY GOLF 933753078 94-00-1460-000 ,00 110,98 110.98 

09/21 09/15/2021 84007 500 CALLAWAY GOLF 933753121 94•00-1460-000 .00 ~10.SS 110.98 

Total 84007: _oo 3,818.€3 

84008 

09/21 09/15/2021 84008 633 CITY OF CRYSTAL LA.KE 28433 1 IC ... 15-8443-0C:J _oc 75,33C.96 75,330.96 

1 ota! 84008: .00 75.330.9€ 

84009 

09/21 09/15/2021 84009 3165 CLARK & MCARDLE, PC 08312021 1 10-15-8450-000 .00 2,325.71 2,325.n 

Tota! 84009: .00 2,325.71 

84010 

09/21 09/15/2021 840:o 669 COLLEGE OF DUPAGE 12872 1 18-i5-8496w000 _oo 149_00 149.00 

Total 84C10'. _oo 149-00 

84011 
0.9/21 09/15/2021 84011 676 COMCAST 082421-1567 60-00..843C ... 000 .CO 113.35 113.35 

09/21 09/15/2021 MC",1 678 COMCAST 52421-1229 1 :J-10-8430~000 .00 205]3 235.73 

Tota! 84C11: _QO 319.08 

84012 

09!21 09/15/202; 64012 684 COMED 083121-4014 60-25...S439-000 00 77.05 77.05 

09/21 09/15/2021 84012 684 COMED 09022021-30 60-25-6439-000 .co 2.213.54 2,213.54 

09/21 09l1S/2C21 84012 684 COMED 090221-9017 6Cw28~6439.-000 _oo 45.51 4551 

Total 84012: .00 2,336.10 

84013 

09/21 09!"15/2021 64013 694 CONCENTRIC JNTEGRAT!ON, L 226231 1 60w28-842C-OOO .00 325.60 325.60 

Total 840! 3: .00 325,60 

M = Manual Check, V ;:e Void Check 



VILLAGE OF LAKEWOOD Cneck Register - GL Detai; Page· 3 

Check Issue Dates: 9115/2021 - 9115/2021 Sep C8_ 2021 C2:09PM 

GL Check Checlt Vendor lrwoice Invoice Invoice OiSCC\.lflt l:'NOice Checi< 

Period lssue Date Number Number Payee Nu:riber Sequence GL Account Taken Amer.mt Amount 

84014 

09/21 09/15/2021 84014 8$7 DYNEGY 3852693210 10-21-8212-000 .00 148A6 't48.46 

09/21 09/15/2021 84014 897 DYNEGY 385269421C 66-00-8439-CJ0 .00 27.74 27.74 

Total 84014' 00 176.20 

84015 

09121 09/15/2021 84015 3177 F=INO. NANCY PAC-21-0092 1 95-00-2492-00:) .OC 100.00 100.00 

Total 84015'. 00 100.00 

84016 

09121 09i15/2021 84016 1016 FIRST RESPONSE 49721 1 944.5-8416-000 .00 6370 63.7C 

Total 84:)16: .00 63]0 

84017 

C9/21 09/1512021 84017 1032 FLOW TECHN!CS 9005 1 60-28-8420..000 .00 585.:J0 585.00 

Total 84017'. .00 585.00 

841)1$ 

09/21 09/15/2021 84018 1178 GPS TECHNOLOGIES. INC 15099 94~3;:J-8466,.000 .00 3C9.0J 309,00 

09/21 09/1512021 84J18 1176 GPS TECHNOLOGIES, !NC 9216 94-30-8486-C00 .co 1,794.00 1.794,00 

Total 84018: .00 2,103.00 

84019 
09/21 09/15/W21 84019 1277 HAWKINS, INC. 5007294 1 60-2S-8222r-OOO .oc 248.61 248.61 

TO"'sal 84C19: .CO 248.61 

84020 
09/21 09/15/2021 84:J20 1317 HI VIZ !NC. 9947 1 10-21-8210-000 .CO 50.00 50.00 

Total 8402:J: .oc 50.00 

84021 

05/21 09/15/2021 84021 1757 HOWARD i\1ACKEY 113 1 94-30-8354-000 .00 850.50 850_50 

M = Man..a! Check, V:: Void Check 



VlLLAGE OF LAKEWOOD Check Register. GL Detail Page: 4 

Check !ss:;e Oates: 9/15/2021. 9/15/2021 Sep 08, 2021 02:09PM 

GL cr.e:::k Check Vendor Invoice Invoice lnvoi:::e Oisco:Jnt Invoice Check 

Perkid Issue Date Number Number Payee Number Sequen:::e GLAcco:;nt Taken Amount Amourt 

09/21 09(1512021 84021 1757 HOWARD MACKEY 212 94-30--8354-000 .OD 472.50 472.50 

Totai 84021: 00 1,323,00 

84022 
09/21 09/15/202~ 84022 34 lCE TOWN LEASING 358074 1 94-$,S416-000 .00 255.00 255,00 

Tota! 84C22.: .00 255.CO 

84023 
09/21 09/15!2021 84023 1471 INTERSTATE BATTERY SYSTE 60;)10109 94-40-8416--000 .00 158.79 158.79 

Total 84023: .co 158,79 

84024 

09/21 09/15/2021 84024 1609 KIMBALL M!OVVEST 9147660 1 10-21-8217~000 .00 166.47 166.47 

Tatar 84024: .00 '166.47 

84025 
09121 09i15!2021 84025 45 KRYSTAL KLEEN 1002 60.,0:)..8433-300 .00 187.SC 187.50 

09/21 09/15/2021 84025 45 KRYSTAL KLEEN 1002 2 10-10"8433~30 .co 187.50 187.50 

Total 84025: .00 375.00 

84()26 

09/21 09/15/2021 84026 1693 LEIBOLD IRRIGATION INC. G010172 1 94-1-0-8301·000 .00 670.83 670.83 

Total 84326. .00 670 83 

84027 

09/21 09/1512021 84027 1874 MDC ENVIRONMENTAL SERV:C 20842226 85-00-8491 ·ODO 00 27,848.64 27.848.64 

09/21 09/15/2021 84027 1874 MDC ENVIRONMENTAL SERVlC 2215886 85-00.8491-000 .00 617.44- 617.44-

Total 8402.7: .co 27,231 20 

84028 
09/21 09/1512C21 84028 '1884 MENARD CONSULTING INC 2083 94-45-8434-000 .00 450,00 450.00 

09/21 09/15/2021 84028 1884 MENARD CONSVLT\NG INC, 2083 2 SC-00--8434-030 .00 450.00 45C.OO 

M = Manual Crieck, V "'Void Check 



VILLAGE OF LAKEWOOD Check Register, GL Detail Page: a 

Check: Issue Dates: 9/151202'! - 9/15/20.21 Sep OS, 2021 02:09PM 

GL Check Check Vendo: Invoice Invoice lrvoice Discourt !r::vcice Check 

Period Issue Date Nu,.,..ber Number Payee Number Sequence GLAccct:nt Taken Amourt Amount 

09121 09i15/2021 84028 1884 MENARD CONSUL TING !NC. 2083 3 10-10-8434-008 .CO 900.00 900.00 

Tel.a! 84028· co 1.800.00 

84(129 

09/21 09/1512021 84029 1886 MENAROS 50611 94-40-8416-0CO .00 23.11 23.11 

C9/21 09115/2021 84029 1886 MENAROS 50729 10-21-8217-00C .co 185.45 185.45 

09/21 09i15/2021 84029 1886 MENARDS 50800 94-35'""1-416-000 .00 34,08 34.08 

09121 09!15/2021 84029 1886 MENAROS 50853 10...21-8217..000 .00 109.46 109,46 

09/21 09/1512021 84029 1886 MENARD$ 510Zl 94-35..8416-000 co 9,25 9.25 

09121 09i15/2021 3402-9 1886 MENARD$ 51062 94-40-8416-000 .OD 54.64 54.64 

C9/21 09!15i2021 84029 1886 MENARDS 51085 94-S5-6416-000 00 9.25- '9.25-

09121 09/15/2021 84029 1886 MENARDS 51089 94-35.JJ416-00C 00 57,30 57.30 

09i21 09i15J2021 84029 1886 MENARD$ 51134 94-40-3414-000 .OC 184.9$ 184_96 

09/21 09/15/2021 .84029 1886 MENARDS 51160 10"21-8217-000 .00 28.03 28.03 

09121 09/15/2021 84029 1886 MENARDS 51235 92-00.8416-000 .00 6.72 6,72 

09/21 0911512021 84029 1886 MENARCS 51414 9.!-40-8286-000 00 37.63 37.63 

Total 84029; .00 721,38 

84030 
09121 09/1512021 84030 1989 NAPA AUTO PARTS 129547 1 94-40-841&-cOO .30 1€6.22 166.22 

Tota! 64030: .00 168.22 

84031 

09/21 05115/2021 84031 2031 NICOR GAS 081621-5752 10-21-8445-000 .00 267.45 267.45 

0912~ 09/15/2021 84031 2031 NICOR GAS 081621-758C 94.-40.-844.5-000 co 43,11 43.11 

09/21 09/15/2021 84031 2031 NfCORGAS 83121-1000 10-21-8212-000 .c, 264.50 264,50 

Total 84031: .00 575.06 

84032 
09/21 09/15/2021 84Q32 2072 NORTHWESTERN MEDICINE, 515434 92-00-8170-000 .00 35,00 35.00 

09,121 09/15/2021 84032 2072 NORTHWESTERN MEDICINE 516255 10-1(L8170-0CO .00 35.00 35.30 

09/21 09115/2021 84032 2072 NORTHWESTERN MEC!CINE 516255 2 94-,35-8170-000 _oo 35 00 35.0G 

09/21 09/15/2021 34032 2072 NORTH'-lv'ESTERN MEDICINE 516255 3 10.-21-817C-OOO .00 70.00 70.00 

M == t,,,lanuaf Check, V = Void Check 



VILLAGE OF LAKEWOOD Check Register • GL Deta11 Page: 6 

ChecK issue Oates: 9/15/2021 - 9/15/2021 Sep 08. 2C21 02;C9PM 

GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice lnvolce Discount Invoice Check 

Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number Soouence Gl Account Taken Amount Amount 

Total 84032: .00 175.00 

84033 

09/21 09/15/202'1 84033 2088 OFFICE DEPOT BUSINESS CRE 8312~-5003 1 1C-10-8202..0:JO .DO 33.12 33.12 

Total 84033; .00 33.12 

84034 

C9i21 0911512021 84034 2112 ORMSBY MOTORS 68832 1 0-1 &-841 s..oc J 00 330.00 330.00 

09!21 09/1512021 84034 2112 ORMSBY MOTORS 68895 10-~~15-000 00 307.00 307.:JO 

Total 84034: .00 637.00 

84035 

09/21 09/15/2021 84005 2128 P.F. PETTIBONE & CO. 180921 1 10-15-$251-000 .oc 16.00 16.00 

Total 84035· .00 16.00 

84036 

09/21 09/15/2021 84036 2164 POC LABORATORIES, INC 19479151 1 50-28-8444-000 00 145.00 145.0C 

09/21 09/1512021 84036 2:164 POC LABORATORIES, !NC !9479151 2 60-2&-8444-800 .00 145.00 145.00 

09/2.J OS/1512021 840'36 2164 POC LABORATORIES. INC 19479384 1 60-28-8444,..{")00 .00 343,80 343,80 

09/21 :)9/15/2021 84036 2164 POC LABORATORIES. INC !9479384 2 60N25--8444-000 .00 322,50 322.50 

Total 84035: .OD 956.33 

84037 

09/21 09/15/2021 84037 2183 PETROCHOICE 5064Sns 10-00-1480...000 .00 2,363,01 2,363.0i 

09/21 09/15/2C21 84037 2183 PETROCHOICE 50660760 1 0-C0-1480--000 .CO 1,795.87 1,795.87 

09121 09/15/2021 84037 2183 PETROCHO!CE 5066C760 2 10-21-8225-000 .00 35~,00 351.CO 

09/21 09/1512021 84037 2!83 PETROCHO!CE 50560760 3 60..0C-8225-000 .00 220,59 22C.59 

Tota\ 84037: .GO 4,730.47 

84038 

09121 09/15/202", 84038 2245 PRECISE MRM LLC 200-1032598 1C-21-8416-00G .00 75.CO 75.00 

M = Manual Cher.A'.. V = Vo;;;; Ct1eck 



VlLLA.GE OF LA.KEVVOOD Check Registe; • GL Detail Page: 7 

Cneci< issue Dates: 9/1512021. 9!~5!202', Sep 08, 2021 02:09?M 

GL Che::k Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Disc::.unt lnvoice C'leck 

Period Issue Date N!..'mber NJmbe~ Payee Numbe~ Sequer.ce GLAccount Tal<en Amount Amount 

Total 84038: .00 75.00 

84039 

09/21 09/15/202~ 84039 2311 RALPH HELM, INC, 127359 1 94-40-8416-00C .00 199,81 199$1 

09121 09115/2021 84039 2311 RALPH HELM, INC. 127453 94-40..S416-000 .00 15,99 15.99 

09/21 09/1512021 84039 2311 RALPH HELM. INC. 127473 94-30-8216-000 .00 539.99 539,99 

Tota! 840::¾3: .OC 755.79 

84040 

09/21 09/15/2021 84040 3178 RElCHER, ElLE.EN PAC...21~0111 1 95-00-2492-000 .00 100.00 100.00 

Tota! 84040: .co 100.00 

84041 

09/21 09ii5/2021 84041 2342 REINDERS 1893768-01 94-40-8416--000 .00 416.56 416.56 

09/21 09/15/2021 84041 2342 REINDERS 1895103-00 1 94-40-8416-000 00 36C.C5 360.05 

09121 09/1512021 84041 2342 REINDERS 4281723-00 94.40-8306--000 .OC 526.13 52613 

Total 84C41; .00 1,302.74 

84042 

09!21 09i15/2021 84042 3146 REMOTE VIDEO INSPECTIONS 1039 iC-24-8437-000 .00 7,947.44 7,947.44 

Tota.I 84042: .00 7,947.44 

84043 

09/21 C9/1St2021 84043 3171 RUSSO POWER 10$16644 1 1Q-21-8251wQQQ .00 369.95 369.95 

09/21 09i15/2021 84043 3171 RUSSO POWER 10816644 2 60..00-8251-J00 .00 369,95 389.95 

Tota! 84043: .co 739.90 

84044 

09121 C9/15l2021 840~4 3143 RYCO LANDSCAPING 6€873 10~21-8417-000 .co 2,884.C0 2.884.00 

09/21 09/15/2021 84044 3143 RYCO LANDSCAPING 57042 1 10-2",,8417...000 .00 1,795.00 1,795.00 

09/21 09/15/2021 84044 3143 RYCO LANDSCAPING 67042 2 60-00~8417-000 .00 1,795.00 1.795.00 

09/21 09!', 5/2021 84044 3143 RYCO LANDSCAPING 67293 67-00-8417 "coo 00 376.C0 376.00 

09/21 09/15/2021 64044 3143 RYCO LANDSCAPING 67298 50~2S..8420-000 .oc 2,690.00 2.690.0Q 

M = Manual Check. V"' Vc;d Cf'.eck 



VILLAGE OF LAKEWOOD Check Reglster - GL Detail Page; 8 

Check Issue Dates: S/1512021 • 9/15/2021 Sep OS, 2021 02:09PM 

GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice D;scoun! Invoice Check 

Pe:riOd Issue Dace Number Number Payee NU'r'ber Sequence GLAccoum Taker, Amount Amount 

Tota! 84044: .co 9,540,00 

84045 

G9/21 09/15/2C21 84045 2500 SHAW SUBURBAN MEDIA ~900210 10-20-8455-000 .00 95.90 95.90 

09/21 09/15/2021 84045 2500 SHAW SUBURBAN MEDIA 1903169 10-21-8455-000 .00 121.36 121.36 

Tota! 84045: .00 217.26 

840<0; 

09121 09/1512021 84046 2603 STAN'S - LPS MIDWEST 362379 1 1{)..i'lQ-8431-000 .00 245.0$ 245,03 

!otal 84046: .00 245.03 

84047 

09/21 09/151:2021 $4047 2647 SUN SYSTEMS LANDSCAPING 5175 1 60-25-8419~000 .00 3,650.00 3.650.00 

Tota! 84047: .CO 3,650.00 

84048 

09/21 C9/'t6!2021 84048 3176 SUNSET LAWNS INC 85 10-21-8418-QOO .00 16.2C0.00 16,200.00 

Total 84048: .00 16,200.00 

84049 
09/21 09115/2021 84049 2672 SYSCO FOOD SVCS 424919787 94-00-14 7 0-000 .00 415.56 415.56 

09/21 09/15/2021 84049 2672 SYSCO FOOD SVCS ls24919787 2 94-35~8222-000 .00 88,64 88.64 

Total 64049: .00 504 20 

84050 

09/21 09,'15/2021 84050 2685 TASC 209C192 10-10,.8175-000 .co 281,85 281.85 

C9!21 09/15i2C:2.1 84050 2685 TASC 2117388 10-10-8175-00G .00 250.00 250.00 

Tota! 84050: .CO 531.85 

84051 

09121 09/15/2021 84051 3119 Think tnl<.. Ire 20210933 ' 10-21-5251-000 00 114.30 11'3.30 

09i21 09/15/2021 84051 3119 Think Ink. Inc 20210933 2 6C-00-8251-000 _QQ 114.30 114.30 

M = Manual Check. V;;: Void Check 



VILLAGE OF LAKEWOOD Check Register - GL Oeta.'11 Page: 9 

Check lsst.e Oates: 91151202', - 9115!2021 Sep 08, 2021 02:09PM 

GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice lnvoice Discount Invoice creek 
Period Issue Date Nwmber Numbe: Payee Number Seque;1ce GLAcoount Taken Amount Amount 

Total 84051: .00 228J50 

84052 

09/21 09/15/2021 84052 2753 TODAY'S UNIFORMS 206169 1 C-15w8251--000 .00 52.95 52.95 

09{21 09/15/2021 84052 2763 TODAYS UNIFORMS 206713 10·15-5251-000 .00 55.95 55.95 

Total 84052: .00 108.90 

84053 

09/21 09/15/2021 84C53 2774 TORONSN 09012021 1 94-40-6301..000 00 208.00 208.00 

Total 84053: .00 208.CO 

84054 
09/21 09!15/2021 84054 2821 ULTRA STROBE COMMUNlCATl 79605 1 10-·, 5-8216-000 .00 1,111 95 i,111.95 

Total 84054: .00 1,111.95 

84055 

09/21 09/15/2021 84055 2823 UNITED LABORATORIES 327255 60-28-8223-000 .00 425.24 425.24 

09/21 09/15/2021 84055 2828 UNITED LABORATORIES 327255 2 10--21-8215-000 .oc 145.45 146.45 

Total 84055: .00 571,69 

84056 

09,'21 09/15/2C21 84056 2871 VERIZON WIRELESS 9887177294 9440-8440-000 .00 42.46 42.46 

09/21 09/15/2021 84056 2871 VERIZON \.VJRELESS 9887177294 2 60--00-8440·000 .00 84.92 84.92 

0S/21 09/15/2021 8405$ 2871 VERIZON WIRELESS 9887177294 3 1o~15.3440~000 .00 51.38 51,38 

Total 54056: .00 178.75 

84057 

09/21 09/15/2021 84057 29/7 WATER ONE 9~135TK 94-35-3416-C00 00 48.J0 48.00 

09121 09/15/2021 84057 2917 WATER ONE 91",75TK 94-40-8490~000 .00 31.25 31.25 

Total 84057: .00 79.25 

M = Manual Check, V :: Void Check 



VILLAGE OF LAKEV'/000 

GL Check 

Period Issue Date 

84058 

Check 

Number 

Vendor 

Number Payee 

09/21 89/15/2021 84058 2919 \'\,'ATER RESOURCES, INC 

Total 84058: 

8405$ 

09/21 09/1512021 S4C59 3172 WAAP GUY.2 

Tota< 84059: 

84060 

09/21 09/15/2021 84080 3037 ZOOM VIDEO 

Tota! 84060: 

Grard To1ais: 

Summaiy by General Ledger Account Number 

GLAccm.mt Debit Credit 

1 0-00-1480-000 4.158.88 _QO 

·,0-00-2102-000 .00 122,812.22-

10-10-8170-000 35.00 .00 

10-1 Q.,8175-000 531.85 00 

1 O· 10~8202"000 33.12 .oo 
10-10-8430-00J 255.73 00 

10-1 Q...8431-000 245.03 .00 

10-10-843~000 187 . .50 .00 

; 0-10-8434-000 900.00 _00 

10-15-8176-00C 25.00 .00 

10-15-£201-000 750.00 .00 

10-15-8216-000 1,111.95 _oo 
1C-15-S251-000 124.90 .00 

10-15-84 i 5-000 637.GO .OD 

10-15-8416-000 639.54 _co 
10-15-8440-QOC 51.38 .00 

M :=: Manual Check, V = Void Check 

Ci1eck Register - Gl Detail 

Check Issue Dates: 9/1 512021 - 9/15/2021 

Invoice 

Number 

34998 

08212021 

Proof 

4,158.88 

122,812.22-

35.00 

531.85 

33.12 

255.73 

245.03 

187.50 

900.00 

2s_oo 
750,00 

1,111.95 

124,90 

637,00 

639.64 

51.38 

lrvoice 

Sequence 

lrwoice 

GL Account 

1 10-15-8201-000 

Discount 

Taken 

Page: 10 

Sep 08. 2021 C2:09PM 

lrvoice Check 

Amc:.1nt Amount 

_00 505 OD 505.00 

.00 5C5.00 

.00 750.00 750.00 

.00 750.00 

_oo 50.00 50.00 

_oo 50.00 

.00 182,354.51 



VILLAGE OF LAKEWOOD 

GLAccount 

10-15-8443-000 

!0-15-8450-000 

1 Q..15-849€-:)00 

1 Q-20-8455-0CO 

10-21,81 70-00C 

10-21-8210-000 

\0-21-8212-000 

10-21-8215-000 

10-21-8217-0CO 

10.-21-8225-00C 

10-21-S25i-OOO 

10-21-8414-00C 

10-21-8416-000 

'l0-21~17-000 

10-21-8418-000 

1 :J-21-8435-000 

10-21-844..-5-000 

10-21-8455-00C 

10-24-8435-000 

10-24--8437-000 

50-00-2102-000 

50-00"8435-000 

60-00-2102-00C 

60..00-822S..OOO 

60-00-8251-000 

60-00"8417-000 

6C-00-8430..,000 

60-00-8433..00G 

60-00-8434-000 

60-00--8440.000 

60-25~8223-000 

OC-25..$419-0:'.IO 

60-25-8439-000 

60..,25-84#000 

60-25-8621-000 

60-28-8223-COO 

60-28-8420-000 

60-28-8439-000 

60--28-8444-0CO 

66-00-2102-000 

M = Ma,uai Chi!Y'J;. V "" Vol.l Chee\< 

Debit 

75,330,98 

2,325.71 

149,00 

95.90 

70.:JO 

50.00 

412.96 

146.45 

489.41 

351.00 

4&t25 

59A5 

75.00 

4,679.00 

16.200.00 

3,115.00 

267.45 

121.36 

755.00 

7,947.44 

.00 

age.2s 
.00 

220.59 

484 25 

1,795.00 
",13.35 

187.5C 

450.00 

84.92 

248.61 

3,650.00 

2,290.59 

467.SC 

505.00 

425.24 

3,600.60 

45.51 

488.SC 

.00 

Credit 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

00 
_oo 
.00 

oc 
.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.oc 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

_QC 

.00 

.00 

896.25-

.00 

15,357.46, 

_oo 
.00 

.co 
,00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

00 
.co 
00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

27.74-

Cnec"' Register - GL Detail 

Creek Issue Dates_ 9/15/2021 - 91''> 5/2C21 

Proof 

75,330.96 

2.325.71 

~4fWO 

95.90 

7C.CO 

50_00 

412.96 

146A5 

489.41 

351.00 

484.25 

59.45 

75.00 

4,679.00 

1.6,200.00 

3,115.00 

267.45 

121.36 

755.00 

7,947.44 

896.25~ 

896.25 

15,857.46-

220.59 

434.25 

1,795.00 

113.35 

187.50 

450.00 

84.92 

248.61 

3,650.00 

2,290.59 

467.50 

505.GJ 

425.24 

3,60C.$0 

.J:5.51 

488.80 

27.74-

?age· 11 

Sep OB, 2021 02:09?M 



VILLAGE OF LAKEWOOD Check Reglster - GL Detail Page; 12 
ChecK lsSt;e Dates.: 9/15:2021. 9/15T2021 Sep 08, 2021 02:09PM 

GL Account Debit Credit Procf 

66-C0-6439-000 27.74 00 27-74 

67--0C.2102-GOO .00 376.00-- 376.00-

67-00--84"\ 7-000 376,00 00 376,00 

85-00-2102-00:) 617A4 27 ,848JS4- 27,231,20-

85-00-8491-000 27,848.64 617A4- 27,231,20 

92-00-2102-000 .00 4'L72- 41,72• 

92--00-8170-00D 35.00 00 35COO 

92-00-84 "\ 6-000 6.72 00 6.72 

94-00.14€0-000 568.63 .00 558.63 

9,d-('!0--1470-000 415.56 00 415.56 

9.i-00-2102-000 9.25 12.546.'i7- 12,536.92-

94-30-8206-000 3,25D.OO ,00 3,250,00 

94-30-8216-COO 539.99 .00 539.99 

94-30-8354-0CO 1.323.00 .00 1,323.00 

94-38-8486---0CO 2.103.00 .00 2,103.00 

94-35-8170-000 35.00 .00 35.00 

$4,35-8222-000 88.64 .00 88.64 

94-35-8416·000 403-53 9,25- 394.38 

94-4C-8251-00C 1C9,96 .00 109.96 

94-40~8288-000 37_63 .00 37 63 

94-40-83C",-OOO 878.83 .00 378.63 

'94"40-8306·000 526.13 00 526.13 

94-40-8414-0CO 240.46 .00 240.48 

94-4Q...8416-000 1,395.17 .00 i,395,17 

94....1.0-8440-000 42A€ 00 42..46 

94-40-8445-000 43.11 .00 43.11 

94-40w8490•000 31.25 .00 31.25 

94-45"8416-000 63,7C .00 63.70 

94-45-8434-000 4-50.00 .ac 450.00 

95.00.2102-000 .oa 3,375.00- 3,375.00· 

95-00"2~92-00C 200.00 .00 200.00 

95-00-2493,00C 3,1750C .00 3.175.C:O 

Grand Totals: 163.607.89 183,607 ,89- .00 

M 1::: Manual Check, V = Void Check: 



VILLAGE OF LAKEWOOD 

Dated: _____________________ _ 

Mayor: _____________________ _ 

City Council: _____________________ _ 

City Recoroe-: ___________________ _ 

Report Criteria: 

Report type: GL detail 

Check.Type = {<>} "Adjus~menf' 

M = Manual Check, V = V:iid Check 

Check Register~ GL Detail Page: 13 

Cnec-: lssu Dates: 9i15!2021. 9/;5/2021 Seo OS, 2021 02:09PM 



Village of Lakewood 

FUND 

10 General Fund 

60 Lakewood Utilities 

67 SSA #3 

92 Lake Patrol 

94 RedTail Golf Club 

95 Agency Fund 

Accounts Payable 
PREPAIDS 

August 1, 2021 - August 31, 2021 

Summary by Fund & Department 

DEPARTMENT 

10 Administration 
15 Police 
21 Public Works 

Fund Total 

00 Non-Department 
Fund Total 

00 Non-Department 
Fund Total 

00 Non-Department 
Fund Total 

00 Non-Department 
35 Food/Beverage 
40 Course Maintenance 
45 Administrative 

Fund Total 

00 Non-Department 
Fund Total 

Grand Total! 

AMOUNT 

$432.96 
$359,23 

$1,935.85 
$2,728.04 

$2,715.31 
$2,715.31 

$94.00 
$94.00 

$65.97 
$65.97 

$39.81 
$41.52 

$861.71 
$37.98 

$981.02 

$300.00 
$300.00 

$6,884.341 



VILLAGE OF LAKEWOOD Paid Invoice Report. Couricd Page: 1 
Check Issue ,dates: 8/31/2021 • 8/31/2021 Sep 08, 2021 i 1:09AM 

Report Criteria; 

Detail report type prlnle-0 

Vendor Invoice Ir.voice Invoice Check Check Check 

Number Name Number Description Date Amount Amourit Number Issue Date 

1010 

210 AMAZON 166T-FV3K· JULY AMAZON 08/01/2021 39.0S 39.89 03905 08/31/2021 

1CFT-PFQC• JUNE AMAZON 07/01/2021 189.31 189.31 83984 08/31/2021 

1YWF-GPH6 \\MY AMAZON 08/01/2021 20H6 203]6 83983 08/31i2021 

lo!ai 1010: 432,96 432.96 

1015 

1YWF0 GPH6 MAY AMAZON 06101/2021 151.09 157.09 83983 08/31/2021 

2128 P.F PETTIBONE & CO. 179977 WALLET CUP 08/0112C21 131,95 131.95 83981 08/31/2021 

2983 JEFF WINYERS 08252021 Reimbursement BIKE HE 08/25/2021 70.19 70.19 83987 08/31/2021 

Toial 1015: 359.23 359.23 

1021 

3031 GARY ZICKUHR 08052021 Reimburse UNFORMS 08/05f2021 32.50 32.50 83920 OB/3l/Z021 

3143 RYCO LANDSCAPING 65521 MAY MOWING 05/31/2021 1,795.00 1,795,00 83919 08/31/2021 

678 COMCAST 081821-1831 5440 10 009 0101831 08/18/2021 108.35 108.35 63993 08i31/2021 

-rota! 1021: i,935.85 1,935.85 

6000 

2255 PRINTING SYSTEMS, !NC 218958 4000 Utility Bills 05/11/2021 314.61 314331 83982 08/31/2021 

3031 GARY 2lCKUl-lR 08052021 Reimburse • UNIFORMS 0&/()512021 32.49 32.49 83-920 08!3112021 

3143 RYCO LANDSCAPING 65521 MAY MOWING 05/31/2021 1,795.0~ 1,795,00 8'3919 08/3112021 

499 CALL ONE 441194 Life station Phones #1214 08115/2;)21 573.21 573,21 83992 08.131/2021 

Total 6000: 2.715.31 2,715.-31 

6700 

3143 RYCO LANDSCAPING 65512 SHADE TREE OETE'.Nl"IO 05/31/2021 94.00 94 00 83918 08/3"\12021 

Total 6700: 94.00 94.00 

9200 

210 AMAZON 1CFT-PFQC- JUNE AMAZON 07/01/2021 65.97 65,97 83984 08/31/2021 

Total 9200: 65.97 65.97 

9400 

1542 CHRIS JOHNSON 0800202 1 Reimb'Jrse - F&B 08/06/2021 10.07 10.07 83921 08131/2021 

2306 JIM RAFFERTY 08282021 ICE REIMBURSEMENT 08/28/2021 29.74 29.74 83994 08f31i2021 

Total 9400: 3RS1 39,81 

9435 

1230 LOU HACKER 08252021 Reimbursement home de 08/25/2021 41.52 41,52 83988 05/31/2021 

Total 9435' 41.52 41.52 

9440 

684 COMED 080921-8009 3128606009 08/09/2021 861.71 861.71 83980 08/31/2021 



VlLLAGE OF LAKEWOOD 

Vendor 

Number 

Total 9440. 

9445 
210 AMAZON 

Total 9445: 

9500 

Name 

3173 THOMASON, JEFF 

3174 BICKING, STEPHEN 

3175 WIRTZ, NICHOLAS 

Grand Totals-

Report Cflter!a: 
Dela!! report type printed 

Invoice 

Number 

Paid Invoice Report - Council 

Check issue dales: 8/31/2021 - 8/-31/2021 

Description 

Invoice 

Dale 

Invoice 
Amount 

1CFT-PFQC- JUNEAMAZON 07/01/2021 37.98 

37.98 

PAC·21·0032 REFUND BCPB PAC-21-0 08/19/2021 100.00 

PAC-21-0083 REFUND BCPB PAC-21-0 08/17i2021 100.00 

PAC-21,0124 REFUND BCPB PAC-21-0 08/19/2021 100.00 

300.00 

8,884 34 

Check 
Amount 

881.71 

37.98 

37.9B 

100.00 

100.00 

100,00 

300.00 

6,884.'34 

Page 2 

Sep 08, 2021 11 :09AM 

Check Check 

Number lsstJe Date 

83984 08131/2021 

83989 08i31/2021 

B3S90 08/31/2021 

83991 08/31/2021 



VILLAGE OF LAKEWOOD Chee'.; Register • GL Detail Page: 
Check Issue Dates: 8/31!2021 - 8/31/2021 Sep 08. 2021 11 :05AM 

Report Criteria: 

Report rype: GL detail 

Che::;:i<.Type = {<>} ''AdjUStme-:'lt" 

GL Check Checl<: Vendor t1voice lrwoice hwcice Discount Invoice Check 

Period lssce Date Number Number Payee Number Seq;;ence GLAccount Taken Amount Amol.nt 

83918 

08i21 08131/2021 83918 3143 RYCO LANDSCAPING 65512 1 67-00-8417~000 .OG 94.00 9•tOO M 

Tatar 83918: .00 94.00 

83919 
08/21 06/31/2021 83919 3143 RYCO lANOSCAPING 6552'! 1 10-21-8417-000 .00 1.795.00 1,7S5.GO M 

08121 08/31/2021 83919 3i43 RYCO LANDSCAPING 65521 2 60-00-8417-COO .co 1,795.00 1.795.00 M 

Total 83919: .00 3,590.00 

83920 
08/21 08/31/2021 83920 3031 GARY ZICKUHR 03052021 1 10-21--8251-000 .00 32.50 32.50 M 

08121 08/31/2021 83920 3031 GARY ZICKUHR 08052021 2 60-00-8251-000 .00 32.49 32A9 M 

Total 83920: .GO 64.99 

83921 

08/21 08/31/2021 83921 1542 CHRIS JOHNSON 00002021 1 94-00-1470-000 .00 10.07 10.C7 M 

Total 83921: .00 10,07 

83980 

08/21 08/31/2021 8398C 684 COMED 080921-8009 1 94-40~8439-000 .00 861.71 861.71 M 

Tota.! 83980: .00 861.71 

83981 

08121 08/31/2021 83981 2128 P.F. PETTIBONE & CO. ',799Tl 1 10-15-8251-000 .00 131.95 131.95 M 

Total 83981: .00 131,95 

83982 

08{21 CB/31!2021 839E2 2258 PRINTING SYSTEMS, INC 218958 1 60.0o-8201-000 co '314.61 314.61 M 

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check 



VILLAGE OF IAKEWOOD Check. Register. Gt Detail Page: 2 

C:leck. Issue Dates: 8!3"J202i 8/3112021 Sep 08, 2021 11 :05AM 

GL Check Check Vendor lnvoiee Ir.voice Invoice Discount invoice Chec.w:: 

Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Numoer Seq~ence GLAccoum. Taker Amount Amount 

Tota! 83982: .GO 314.61 

83983 
08121 08/31/2021 83983 210 AMAZON 1YWF-GPH6 1 10-10-8202~G00 oc 203.76 2C"3.76 M 
08121 08/31/2021 83983 210 AMAZON 1YWF-GPH6 2 10· 15-8202MOOO .00 157.09 157.09 M 

Tota! 83983; .00 360,85 

83984 
08/21 08/31/2021 83984 210 AMAZON 1CFT-PFQC- /0-1 Q..8202-000 .GO 189,31 189.31 M 
08121 08/31/2021 83984 210 AMAZON 1CFT-PFQC- 2 94--45.9202-000 .00 37,98 37J18 M 
GB/21 08/31/2021 83984 210 AMAZON 1CFTwPFQC- 3 92-00-8289-COO .00 55.97 85Ji7 M 

Total 83984: .00 293.26 

83985 
C8!21 08/31/2021 83985 210 AMAZON 166T-FV.'.;,K- 1 1C-10-S202-0C:J .00 39.89 39.89 M 

Total 83985: .00 39.8!? 

83987 

08!2~ 08/311202~ 83987 2983 JEFF WINTERS 08252021 10-15"8413-000 .co 70.19 70.19 M 

Total 8"3987: .OD 70.19 

83988 

08121 08/31/2021 83988 "1230 LOU HACKER 08252021 1 94-35-8416-000 .00 41.52 41_52 M 

Tota! 83988: .00 41.52 

83989 

08/21 0&'31/2021 83989 3173 THOMASON. JEFF PAC-21-0032 1 95-0J-2492-000 .00 .OC.OD 100.00 M 

Total 83989: 00 100.00 

83990 

08/21 08131/2021 8"3990 3174 BICKING. STEPHEN PAC-21..:Q083 95-0C-2492-00C .00 10:J.OO 100.00 M 

M = Manual Che<:k. V -= Void Chec11: 



VILLAGE OF LAKEWOOD Check_ Register~ GL Detail Page: 3 

Check Issue Dates: 8/31/2021 ~8/j1/2021 Sep 08, 2021 11:05AM 

GL Check Chad< Vendor Invoice !,;voice lnvolce DisccLnt Invoice creek 

Period Issue Date Number Number Pay'€e NU"."lbef Sequence GLAccount Taken Amou,t Amount 

Total 83990: .0C 100_00 

83991 

08/21 JB/31/2021 83991 3175 WIRTZ. NICHOLAS PAC-21-0124 1 95-00-2492~000 .00 100.00 100.00 M 

Total 83991. .00 i00.00 

83992 

08/2'; 08,'31(2021 83992 499 CALL ONE 441194 1 60-00-8440-CJO .co 573.21 S73.21 M 

Total 83992: .00 57'.L21 

83993 

08,12~ 08/31/2021 83993 678 COMCAST 081821-1831 1 10-2<-8430-000 .00 108.35 108.35 M 

Total 83993: .00 iCS,35 

83994 

08/21 08/31/2021 83994 2306 JIM RAFFERTY 08282021 1 94-00-1470-000 co 29.74 29.74 M 

Total 83994: .00 29.74 

Grand Totals: .0C 6,684,34 

Summary by General Ledger Acco.mt Number 

GL Accc1..nt Debit Cred;t ?rcof 

10-00-2102-000 .00 2,728,04- 2,728.04-

10-10-8202..000 432.96 .00 432:96 

"10-15-8202-000 157.09 .00 157.09 

i"0-15-8251--000 131.95 .00 131.95 

10-15-8413-000 70.19 00 70.';9 

10-21-8251-000 32,50 .co 32.50 

10-21-8417-COO 1,795,00 co 1,79:;i_00 

10-21-8430-000 108.35 .00 108.35 

M = Mar,ual Check, V = Void Check 



ViLLAGE OF LAKEWOOD Check Register - GL Detail Page: 4 

Check Issue Dates: 8/311202'! - 8131/2'021 Sep 08, 2321 11 :05AM 

GL Account Debit Credit Proof 

60-00-2102-COO .00 2,715.31- 2,715.31-

60-00-8201-COO 314.61 .00 314,6~ 

60-00-8251-000 32.49 .00 32,49 

60-C0-84 '17-000 1,795.0C .00 1,795.00 

60-00-8440-0CO 573.21 .oc 573.21 

67..0D-2102-000 .00 94DO- 94.00-

67 -00-8417-000 94,CO .00 94,00 

92-00·2102-000 .00 65.97~ 85.97-

92-00-8289-000 65.97 .00 65.97 

94-00-1470-000 39.81 .00 39.81 

94-00-2102-000 .00 981.02·· 981.02-

94-35-8416-000 41.52 .00 41.52 

94-40-8439--000 861.71 .OC 861.71 

94-45-8202-000 37.98 .00 37.98 

95-00-2102-COO .00 300.00- 300.00-

95-00-2492-COO 300.00 .00 300.00 

Grand Totals: 6,684.34 6,884.3.i. 00 

Dated: _____________________ _ 

Mayor: _____________________ _ 

City Council: _____________________ _ 

Clty Recorder: _____________________ _ 

M;::: Manual Ch-eek, V:;;; Void Check 



VILLAGE OF LAKEWOOD 

GLAccou:1t 

Report Criteria: 

Report type: GL detail 

Check.Type={<>} "Adjt.:stment~ 

M = Manual Checis.. V = Void Check 

Debit Proof 

Check Regis1ef ~ GL Detail 
Check Issue Dates: 8131/2021 - S/31!2021 

Page: 5 
Sep OR 2021 no5AM 



VILLAGE OF LAKEWOOD 

Agenda Item 
To: Honorable President and Board of Trustees 

Cc: Village Clerk Jeanette LoBosco, Attorney Scott Puma 

From: Village Manager Jean Heckman 

Date: 09/14/2021 

Subject: 5 year road program plan from Baxter & Woodman, not to exceed 
$15,982.00 

Baxter & Woodman has been asked to create a proposal of a 5 year road 
program for the Village's 36 miles of roads. 

Baxter & Woodman uses an automated camera system mounted to a 

vehicle that captures images on regular intervals. The photos are 

georeferenced into a GIS system where we rate the pavements from our 

office. This is a much more efficient method than rating the pavements on 

site. The agreement is IDOT format since the Village would be using MFT 

funds. 

Please see Exhibit A for the details of the proposed road program 

We are asking the board to approve the proposed 5 year road program 
plan from Baxter & Woodman, not to exceed $15,982.00, using MFT (Motor 
Fuel Tax) funds. 

Page 1 of 1 



Local Public Agency 

!village of Lakewood 

EXHIBIT A 
SCOPE OF SERVICES 

County 

IIMcHenry 

Section Number 

To perform or be responsible for the performance of the engineering services for the LPA, in connection with the PROJECT herein before 
described and enumerated below 

The project includes completing a Pavement Management Report for approximately 36 centerline miles of 
Village streets. The study will determine a PASER rating (1-10) for all Village streets, cost estimates for all 
streets, 5-year maintenance plan, and appropriate annual maintenance budgets. The following proposal outlines 
our Scope of Services and our Engineering Fee to prepare the Pavement Management Report. 

A. Project Initiation: Acquire Geographic Information System (GIS) centerline pavement data from Village or 
County GIS system and define the Village's road network on a segment by segment basis for reference during 
field evaluation. Prepare/configure the data collection vehicle for the fieldwork. 

B. Field Evaluation: Complete a field survey using vehicle-based digital imagery to capture pavement condition 
at regular intervals on all Village Streets (approximately 36 centerline miles). Identify a general condition rating 
using the PASER rating system (1-10) as developed by the University of Wisconsin-Madison. Identify general 
condition of curb and gutter on urban pavements and the general condition of shoulders and ditches on rural 
pavements. The determination of drainage or other sub-surface utility improvement needs are not included in the 
scope of the Project. The imagery and pavement ratings will be georeferenced and can be easily added to the 
Village's GIS system. 

C. Street Inventory Database: Update the database for street inventory information including condition rating, 
centerline miles of pavement in the roadway network, type of cross section (rural/urban), appropriate 
rehabilitation strategy, and estimated cost to improve each section. The database will be updated using Microsoft 
Excel in conjunction with Arc View, GIS software used by the Village, and will be easy to access and update. 
Provide representative digital photographs of various street sections with different PAS ER ratings and create a 
link in the GIS program to view each photograph. 

D. Pavement Improvement Plan: Develop a five (5) year maintenance program by selecting the highest priority 
street sections whose total estimated cost matches the Village's determined maintenance budget. 

E. Pavement Management Report: Prepare a Pavement Management Report including: Executive Summary, 
Introduction, Approach, Pavement Evaluation Results, 5-Year Street Maintenance Plan, Conclusions, Database, 
and exhibits consisting of color-coded maps showing results and recommendations of the report. Provide a pdf 
copy of the report to the Village. Provide staff with electronic copies of the GIS data and Microsoft Excel street 
network database. Present report findings at a Village Board meeting. 

F. Meetings: The following meetings are anticipated for this project: 
a. Staff Meetings (2 total): Kick-off, Pre-final 
b. Public Meeting: No presentation to the public for the Village Board is anticipated. 

G. QA/QC: Perform in-house peer and milestone reviews by senior staff during project initiation, pre-final, and 
final submittals. 

H. Manage Project: Plan, schedule, and control the activities that must be performed to complete the project 
including budget, schedule, and scope. Coordinate with Village and project team to ensure the goals of the 
project are achieved. Prepare and submit monthly invoices, and provide regular updates to the Village. 

Completed 08/27 /21 Page 7 of 10 BLR 05530 (Rev. 08/05/21) 



,=L~oc~a~I ~Pu~b~li~c~A~ge~n~cLy-------------------~.=C~o~un~tLy _____ ~ Section Number 

~lv_il_la_g_e_o_f_L_a_k_ew_oo_d _________________ ___,IIMcHenry I~ ______ ___, 

Notice to Proceed: September 2021 
Completion of Report: December 2021 

Completed 08/27 /21 

EXHIBIT B 
PROJECT SCHEDULE 

Page 8 of 10 BLR 05530 (Rev. 08/05/21) 



~ Illinois Department \_w of Transportation 
Local Public Agency 

Engineering Services Agreement 

Agreement For 

Using Federal Funds? D Yes ISi No LIM_F_T_P_E _____ ~ 
Agreement Type 

!original 

LOCAL PUBLIC AGENCY 

.=L=o=ca=l~P~u=b~lic~A~g~e=n=c,_y _____________ ,.=c=o=u~nt,_y ______ Section Number Job Number 

Llv_il_la_g_e_of_La_k_e_w_o_o_d ___________ JILIM_cH_e_n_ry ____ ~IL_ ______ ~L_-----~ 
Project Number Contact Name Phone Number Email 

LI _______ JILIJ_e_a_n_H_e_c_k_m_a_n ______ ,ILl(_8_1_5)_4_5_9_-_3_0_25~I~Ijh_e_c_k_m_a_n_@_v_i_lla_g_e ___ la-k-ew_o_od ___ il-.u-s--~ 

SECTION PROVISIONS 

.=L=o~ca=l=S=tr=e~eV~R=o~a=d=N=a=m=e~----------s-K=eLy~R=o=u=te _____ ecL~en=t=h--~,cS=tr=u=ct=u~re=N~um=be~r------~ 

~I2_0_2_1 _P_a_v_e_m_e_n_t _M_a_n_a_g_e_m_e_n_t _R_e_p_o_rt ___ ~llvarious I L3_6_m_i_le_s_~ LIN_/A ____ --;c=======; 
Location Termini Add Location 

Various Remove Location 

Project Description 

Preliminary Engineering to develop Pavement Management Report. Engineer's Project Number 211816.30. 

Engineering Funding ISJ MFTffBP 

Anticipated Construction Funding D Federal D MFTffBP 

D State D Other I 
:================: D State D Other I 

AGREEMENT FOR 

ISi Phase I - Preliminary Engineering D Phase II - Design Engineering 

CONSULTANT 

L-----------------~ 

,.,c=o"'n=su=lt=a=n~t ~F~ir=m=N=a=m=e~-----~rC=o"'nt=a=c~t N~a=m=e---~<'-P~h"-on~e=N=um=b=er~~, rE=m=a=i=I ------------, 

LB_a_x_te_r_&_W_o_o_d_m_a_n_,_ln_c_. ___ ~LIR_y_a_n_W_a_lla_c_e __ ~IIL(8_1_5_)_4_4_4_-3_3_0_9~I,l_rw_a_l_la_c_e_@_b_a_x_te_rw_o_o_d_m_a_n_.c_o_m_~ 

<'-A"'d°'d,.,re"'s"-s-------------------~rC"'it,_y ____________ State Zip Code 

18678 Ridgefield Road I !crystal Lake I l1L=ll60012 
~---------------------~ L-----~ 

THIS AGREEMENT IS MADE between the above Local Public Agency (LPA) and Consultant (ENGINEER) and covers certain 
professional engineering seivices in connection with the improvement of the above SECTION. Project funding allotted to the LPA by the 
State of Illinois under the general supervision of the State Department of Transportation, hereinafter called the "DEPARTMENT,'' will be 
used entirely or in part to finance ENGINEERING seivices as described under AGREEMENT PROVISIONS. 

Since the services contemplated under the AGREEMENT are professional in nature, it is understood that the ENGINEER, acting as an 
individual, partnership, firm or legal entity, qualifies for professional status and will be governed by professional ethics in its relationship to 
the LPA and the DEPARTMENT. The LPA acknowledges the professional and ethical status of the ENGINEER by entering into an 
AGREEMENT on the basis of its qualifications and experience and determining its compensation by mutually satisfactory negotiations. 

WHEREVER IN THIS AGREEMENT or attached exhibits the following terms are used, they shall be interpreted to mean: 

Regional Engineer Deputy Director, Office of Highways Project Implementation, Regional Engineer, Department of 
Transportation 

Resident Construction Supeivisor Authorized representative of the LPA in immediate charge of the engineering details of the 
construction PROJECT 

In Responsible Charge A full time LPA employee authorized to administer inherently governmental PROJECT activities 
Contractor Company or Companies to which the construction contract was awarded 

Completed0B/27/21 Page 1 of 10 BLR 05530 (Rev. 08/05121) 



AGREEMENT EXHIBITS 

The following EXHIBITS are attached hereto and made a part of hereof this AGREEMENT: 

[21 EXHIBIT A: Scope of Services 

[21 EXHIBIT B: Project Schedule 

[21 EXHIBIT C: Direct Costs Check Sheet 

[21 EXHIBIT D: Qualification Based Selection (QBS) Checklist 

[21 EXHIBIT E: Cost Estimate of Consultant Services Worksheet (BLR 05513 or BLR 05514) 

□----------------­
□----------------­
□-----------------
!; THE ENGINEER AGREES, 

1. To perform or be responsible for the performance of the Scope of Services presented in EXHIBIT A for the LPA in connection 
with the proposed improvements herein before described. 

2. The Classifications of the employees used in the work shall be consistent with the employee classifications and estimated staff 
hours. If higher-salaried personnel of the firm, including the Principal Engineer, perform services that are to be performed by 
lesser-salaried personnel, the wage rate billed for such services shall be commensurate with the payroll rate for the work 
performed. 

3. That the ENGINEER shall be responsible for the accuracy of the work and shall promptly make necessary revisions or 
corrections required as a result of the ENGINEER'S error, omissions or negligent acts without additional compensation. 
Acceptance of work by the LPA or DEPARTMENT will not relieve the ENGINEER of the responsibility to make subsequent 
correction of any such errors or omissions or the responsibility for clarifying ambiguities. 

4. Thal the ENGINEER will comply with applicable Federal laws and regulations, State of Illinois Statutes, and the local laws or 
ordinances of the LPA. 

5. To pay its subconsullants for satisfactory performance no later than 30 days from receipt of each payment from the LPA. 

6. To invoice the LPA, The ENGINEER shall submit all invoices to !he LPA within three months of the completion of the work called 
for in the AGREEMENT or any subsequent Amendment or Supplement 

7. The ENGINEER or subconsultant shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin or sex in the performance of 
this AGREEMENT. The ENGINEER shall carry out applicable requirements of 49 CFR part 26 in the administration of US 
Department of Transportation (US DOT) assisted contract Failure by the Engineer to carry out these requirements is a material 
breach of this AGREEMENT, which may result in the tenmination of this AGREEMENT or such other remedy as the LPA deems 
appropriate. 

8. That none of the services to be furnished by lhe ENGINEER shall be sublet, assigned or transferred to any other party or parties 
wilhout written consent of the LPA. The consent to sublet, assign or otheiwise transfer any portion of the services to be furnished 
by the ENGINEER shall be construed to relieve the ENGINEER of any responsibility for the fulfillment of this AGREEMENT. 

9. For Preliminary Engineering Contracts: 
(a) To attend meetings and visit the site of the proposed improvement when requested to do so by representatives of the 

LPA or the DEPARTMENT, as defined in Exhibit A (Scope of Services). 
(b) That all plans and other documents furnished by the ENGINEER pursuant to the AGREEMENT will be endorsed by 

the ENGINEER and affixed the ENGINEER's professional seal when such seal is required by law. Such 
endorsements must be made by a person, duly licensed or registered in the appropriate category by the Department 
of Professional Regulation of the State of Illinois. It will be the ENGINEER's responsibility to affix the proper seal as 
required by the Bureau of Local Roads and Streets manual published by the DEPARTMENT. 

(c) That the ENGINEER is qualified technically and is thoroughly conversant with the design standards and policies 
applicable for the PROJECT; and that the ENGINEER has sufficient properly trained, organized and experienced 
personnel to perform the services enumerated in Exhibit A (Scope of Services). 

10. That the engineering services shall include all equipment, instruments, supplies, transportation and personnel required to perform 
the duties of the ENGINEER in connection with this AGREEMENT (See Exhibit C). 

II. THE Lf'AAGREES, 

1. To certify by execution of !his AGREEMENT that the selection of the ENGINEER was performed in accordance with the 
Professional Services Selection Act (50 ILCS 510) (Exhibit D). 

2. To furnish the ENGINEER all presently available survey data, plans, specifications, and project infonmation. 
3. To pay the ENGINEER: 

Completed0S/27/21 

(a) For progressive payments - Upon receipt of monthly invoices from the ENGINEER and the approval thereof by the 
LPA, monthly payments for the work performed shall be due and payable to the ENGINEER, such payments to be 
equal to the value of the partially completed work minus all previous partial payments made to the ENGINEER. 

(bl Final payment- Upon approval of the work by the LPA but not later than 60 days after the work is completed and 
reports have been made and accepted by the LPA and DEPARTMENT a sum of money equal to the basic fee as 
determined in this AGREEMENT less the total of the amount of partial payments previously paid to the ENGINEER 

Page 2 of 10 BLR 05530 (Rev. 08105121) 



shall be due and payable to the ENGINEER. 

(c) For Non-Federal County Projects - (605 ILCS 5/5-409) 

(1) For progressive payments- Upon receipt of monthly invoices from the ENGINEER and the approval thereof 
by the LPA, monthly payments for the work performed shall be due and payable to the ENGINEER. Such 
payments to be equal to the value of the partially completed work in all previous partial payments made to 
the ENGINEER. 

(2) Final payment - Upon approval of the work by the LPA but not later than 60 days after the work is 
completed and reports have been made and accepted by the LPA and STATE, a sum of money equal to 
the basic fee as determined in the AGREEMENT less the total of the amount of partial payments previously 
paid to the ENGINEER shall be due and payable to the ENGINEER. 

4. To pay the ENGINEER as compensation for all services rendered in accordance with the AGREEMENT on the basis of the 
following compensation method as discussed in 5-5.10 of the BLR Manual. 

Method of Compensation: 

D Percent 

D Lump Sum 

D Specific Rate 

t8J Cost plus Fixed Fee: 

Total Compensation = DL +DC+ OH+ FF 
Where: 
DL is the total Direct Labor, 
DC is the total Direct Cost, 
OH is the firm's overhead rate applied to their DL and 
FF is the Fixed Fee. 

Where FF= ( 0.33 + R) DL + %SubDL, where R is the advertised Complexity Factor and %SubDL is 10% profit 
allowed on the direct labor of the subconsultants. 

The Fixed Fee cannot exceed 15% of the DL + OH. 

5. The recipient shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national original or sex in the award and performance of any US 
DOT-assisted contract or in the administration of its DBE program or the requirements of 49 CFR part 26. The recipient shall take 
all necessary and reasonable steps under 49 CFR part 26 to ensure nondiscrimination in the award and administration of US 
DOT-assisted contracts. The recipient's DBE program, as required by 49 CFR part 26 and as approved by US DOT, is 
incorporated by reference in this agreement. Implementation of this program is a legal obligation and failure to carry out its tenms 
shall be treated as violation of this AGREEMENT. Upon notification to the recipient of its failure to carry out its approved program, 
the Department may impose sanctions as provided for under part 26 and may, in appropriate cases, refer the matter for 
enforcement under 18 U.S.C. 1001 and/or the Program Fraud Civil Remedies Act of 1986 (31 U.S.C 3801 et seq.). 

Ill. IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED, 
1. To maintain, for a minimum of 3 years after the completion of the contract, adequate books, records and supporting documents to 

verify the amount, recipients and uses of all disbursements of funds passing in conjunction with the contract; the contract and all 
books, records and supporting documents related to the contract shall be available for review and audit by the Auditor General, 
and the DEPARTMENT; the Federal Highways Administration (FHWA) or any authorized representative of the federal 
government, and to provide full access to all relevant materials. Failure to maintain the books, records and supporting documents 
required by this section shall establish a presumption in favor of the DEPARTMENT for the recovery of any funds paid by the 
DEPARTMENT under the contract for which adequate books, records and supporting documentation are not available to support 
their purported disbursement. 

2. That the ENGINEER shall be responsible for any all damages to property or persons out of an error, omission and/or negligent 
act in the prosecution of the ENGINEER's work and shall indemnify and save harmless the LPA, the DEPARTMENT, and their 
officers, agents and employees from all suits, claims, actions or damages liabilities, costs or damages of any nature whatsoever 
resulting there from. These indemnities shall not be limited by the listing of any insurance policy. 

The LPA will notify the ENGINEER of any error or omission believed by the LPA to be caused by the negligence of the 
ENGINEER as soon as practicable after the discovery. The LPA reserves the right to take immediate action to remedy any error 
or omission if notification is not successful; if the ENGINEER fails to reply to a notification; or if the conditions created by the error 
or omission are in need of urgent correction to avoid accumulation of additional construction costs or damages to property and 
reasonable notice is not practicable. 

3. This AGREEMENT may be terminated by the LPA upon giving notice in writing to the ENGINEER at the ENGINEER's last known 
post office address. Upon such termination, the ENGINEER shall cause to be delivered to the LPA all drawings, plats, surveys, 
reports, permits, agreements, soils and foundation analysis, provisions, specifications, partial and completed estimates and data, 
if any from soil survey and subsurface investigation with the understanding that all such materials becomes the property of the 
LPA. The LPA will be responsible for reimbursement of all eligible expenses incurred under the terms of this AGREEMENT up to 
the date of the written notice of termination. 

Completed08127121 Page 3 of 10 BLR 05530 (Rev. 08/05/21) 



4. In the event that the DEPARTMENT stops payment to the LPA, the LPA may suspend work on the project. If this agreement is 
suspended by the LPA for more than thirty (30) calendar days, consecutive or in aggregate, over the term of this AGREEMENT, 
the ENGINEER shall be compensated for all services performed and reimbursable expenses incurred prior to receipt of notice of 
suspension. In addition, upon the resumption of services the LPA shall compensate the ENGINEER, for expenses incurred as a 
result of the suspension and resumption of its services, and the ENGINEER's schedule and fees for the remainder of the project 
shall be equitably adjusted. 

5. This AGREEMENT shall continue as an open contract and the obligations created herein shall remain in full force and effect until 
the completion of construction of any phase of professional services performed by others based upon the service provided 
herein. All obligations of the ENGINEER accepted under this AGREEMENT shall cease if construction or subsequent 
professional services are not commenced within 5 years after final payment by the LPA. 

6. That the ENGINEER shall be responsible for any and all damages to property or persons arising out of an error, omission and/or 
negligent act in the prosecution of the ENGINEER's work and shall indemnify and have harmless the LPA, the DEPARTMENT, 
and their officers, employees from all suits, claims, actions or damages liabilities, costs or damages of any nature whatsoever 
resulting there from. These indemnities shall not be limited by the listing of any insurance policy. 

7. The ENGINEER and LPA certify that their respective firm or agency: 

(a) has not employed or retained for commission, percentage, brokerage, contingent fee or other considerations, any 
firm or person (other than a bona fide employee working solely for the LPA or the ENGINEER) to solicit or secure 
this AGREEMENT, 

(b) has not agreed, as an express or implied condition for obtaining this AGREEMENT, to employ or retain the services 
of any firm or person in connection with carrying out the AGREEMENT or 

(c) has not paid, or agreed to pay any firm, organization or person (other than a bona fide employee working solely for 
the LPA or the ENGINEER) any fee, contribution, donation or consideration of any kind for, or in connection with, 
procuring or carrying out the AGREEMENT. 

(d) that neither the ENGINEER nor the LPA is/are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, 
declared ineligible or voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any Federal department or agency, 

(e) has not within a three-year period preceding the AGREEMENT been convicted of or had a civil judgment rendered 
against them for commission of fraud or criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain or 
performing a public (Federal, State or local) transaction; violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission 
of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements or receiving 
stolen property. 

(f) are not presently indicated for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a government entity (Federal, State, or 
local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph and 

(g) has not within a three-year period preceding this AGREEMENT had one or more public transaction (Federal, State, 
local) terminated for cause or default. 

Where the ENGINEER or LPA is unable to certify to any of the above statements in this clarification, an explanation shall be 
attached to this AGREEMENT. 

8. In the event of delays due to unforeseeable causes beyond the control of and without fault or negligence of the ENGINEER no 
claim for damages shall be made by either party. Termination of the AGREEMENT or adjustment of the fee for the remaining 
services may be requested by either party if the overall delay from the unforeseen causes prevents completion of the work within 
six months after the specified completion date. Examples of unforeseen causes included but are not limited to: acts of God or a 
public enemy; acts of the LPA, DEPARTMENT, or other approving party not resulting from the ENGINEER's unacceptable 
services; fire; strikes; and floods. 

If delays occur due to any cause preventing compliance with the PROJECT SCHEDULE, the ENGINEER shall apply in writing to 
the LPA for an extension of time. If approved, the PROJECT SCHEDULE shall be revised accordingly. 

9. This certification is required by the Drug Free Workplace Act (30 ILCS 580). The Drug Free Workplace Act requires that no 
grantee or contractor shall receive a grant or be considered for the purpose of being awarded a contract for the procurement of 
any property or service from the DEPARTMENT unless that grantee or contractor will provide a drug free workplace. False 
certification or violation of the certification may result in sanctions including, but not limited to suspension of contract on grant 
payments, termination of a contract or grant and debarment of the contracting or grant opportunities with the DEPARTMENT for 
at least one (1) year but not more than (5) years. 

For the purpose of this certification, "grantee" or "Contractor" means a corporation, partnership or an entity with twenty-five (25) 
or more employees at the time of issuing the grant or a department, division or other unit thereof, directly responsible for the 
specific performance under contract or grant of $5,000 or more from the DEPARTMENT, as defined the Act. 

The contractor/grantee certifies and agrees that it will provide a drug free workplace by: 

Completed 08/27 /21 

(a) Publishing a statement: 
(1) Notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing, possession or use of a 

controlled substance, including cannabis, is prohibited in the grantee's or contractor's workplace. 
(2) Specifying actions that will be taken against employees for violations of such prohibition. 
(3) Notifying the employee that, as a condition of employment on such contract or grant, the employee will: 

(a) abide by the terms of the statement; and 
(b) notify the employer of any criminal drug statute conviction for a violation occurring in the workplace 

no later than (5) days after such conviction. 
(b) Establishing a drug free awareness program to inform employees about: 

(1) The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace; 

Page 4 of 10 BLR 05530 (Rev. 08/05/21) 



(2) The grantee's or contractor's policy to maintain a drug free workplace; 
(3) Any available drug counseling, tehabilrtation and employee assistance program; and 
(4) The penalties that may be imposed upon an employee for drug violations. 

(c) Providing a copy of the statement required by subparagraph (a) to each employee engaged in the performance of the 
contract or grant and to post the statement in a prominent place In the workplace. 

(d) Notifying the contracting, or granting agency within !en (10) days after receiving notice under part (b) of paragraph 
(3) of subsection (a) above from an employee or otherwise, receiving actual notice of such conviction. 

(e) Imposing a sanction on, or requiring the satisfactory participation in a drug abuse assistance or rehabilitation 
program. 

(f) Assisting employees in selecting a course of action in the event drug counseling, treatment and rehabilitation is 
required and indicating that a trained referral team is in place. 

Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug free workplace through implementation of the Drug Free Workplace Act, 
the ENGINEER, LPA and the Department agree to meet the PROJECT SCHEDULE outlined in EXHIBIT B. Time is of the 
essence on this project and the ENGINEER's ability to meet the PROJECT SCHEDULE will be a factor in the LPA selecting the 
ENGINEER for future projects. The ENGINEER will submit progress reports with oach invoice showing work that was completed 
during the last reporting period and work they expect to accomplish during the following period. 

10. Due to the physical location of the project, certain work classifications may be subject to the Prevailing Wage Act (820 ILCS 
13010.01 et seq.). 

11. For Preliminary Engineering Contracts: 

(a) That tracing, plans, specifications, estimates, maps and other documents prepared by the ENGINEER in accordance 
with this AGREEMENT shall be delivered to and become the property of the LPA and that basic suNey notes, 
sketches, charts, CADD files, related electronic files, and other data prepared or obtained in accordance with this 
AGREEMENT shall be made available, upon request to the LPA or to the DEPARTMENT, without restriction or 
limitation as to their use. Any re-use of these documents without the ENGINEER involvement shall be at the LP A's 
sole risk and will not impose liability upon the ENGINEER. 

(b) That all reports, plans, estimates and special provisions furnished by the ENGINEER shall conform to the current 
Standard Specifications for Road and Bridge Construction, Bureau of Local Roads and Streets Manual or any other 
applicable requirements of the DEPARTMENT, it being understood that all such furnished documents shall be 
approved by the LPA and the DEPARTMENT before final acceptance. During the performance of the engineering 
seNices herein provided for, the ENGINEER shall be responsible for any loss or damage to the documents herein 
enumerated while they are in the ENGINEER's possession and any such loss or damage shall be restored at the 
ENGINEER'S expense. 

AGREEMENT SUMMARY 
Prime Consultant TINIFEINISS Number Agreement Amount 

Baxter & Woodman, Inc. 38-2845242 $15,982.00 

Subconsultants I TINIFEIN/SS Number Agreement Amount 

-I I 
Subconsultant Total 

Prime Consultant Total $15,982.00 
Total for all work $15,982.00 

Ad<.I Subcohsu.itant I 

AGREEMENT SIGNATURES 
Executed by the LP A: 

Attest 

Local Public Agency Type Name of Local Public Agency 

The lvrnage I otlLakewood ~------------------------~ 

~IB_y_(_S-ig-n-at_u_,a_&_D_a_te_) ______________ ~I I By (Signature & Data) 

Name of Local Public Agency Local Public Agency Type 

~IL_a_k_e_w_oo_d ______ ~I !village lc1erk 

Title 

jvmage President 

(SEAL) 

Completed0S/27/21 Page5of10 BLR 05530 (Rev. 08/05121) 



Executed by the ENGINEER: 

Consultant Firm Name 

Attest: Baxter & Woodman, Inc. 

Title Title 

joeputy Secretary lvice President 

APPROVED: 

Completed00/2/121 Page6ofi0 BLR 05530 (Rev. 08/05121) 



FL"'o"ca"l'-'P-'u"b~li"c~A~g~e~n"cy,_ _____________________ ~ <-'C"o"'u"n"'ty'------~ Section Number 

L.jv_il_la_g_e_o_f_L_a~k_e_w_o_o_d __________________ ..,!IMcHenry !~------~ 
ExhibltC 

Direct Costs Check Sheet 

List ALL direct costs required for this project Those not listed on the form will not be eligible for reimbursement by !he LPA on this project. 

Item Allowable Quantity Contract Rate Total 

~ Lodging Actual cost 
~ (per GOVERNOR'S TRAVEL CONTROL BOARD) (Up to state rate maximum) 

□ 
Lodging Taxes and Fees Actual Cost 
(per GOVERNOR'S TRAVEL CONTROL BOARD) 

□ Air Fare 
Coach rate, actual cost, requires minimum two weeks' 
notice, with prior IDOT approval 

[;I Vehicle MIieage Up to state rate maximum 
200 $0.58 $116.00 (per GOVERNOR'S TRAVEL CONTROL BOARD) 

□ Vehicle OWned or Leased $32.50/half day (4 hours or less) or $65/full day 

□ Vehicle Rental Actual cost (Up to $55/day) 

□ Tolls Actual cost 

□ Parking Actual cost 

Overtime Premium portion {Submit supporting documentatlon} 

□ Shift Differential Actual cost (Based on firm's policy) 

□ Overnight Delivery/Postage/Courier Service Actual cost (Submit supporting documentation} 

Coples of Del!verab!esJMy!ars (In-house) Actual cost (Submit supporting documentation) 

Copies of Deliverables/Mylars (Outside) Actual cost (Submit supporting documentation) 

Project Specific Insurance Actual Cost 

□ Monuments (Permanent) Actuat Cost 

□ Photo Processing Actual Cost 

□ 2-Way Radio (Sun1ey or Phase III Only) Actual Cost 

□ Telephone Usage (Traffic System Monitoring Only} Actual Cost 

□ CADD Actual cost{Max $15/hour) 

□ Web Site Actual cost {Submit supporting documentation) 

□ Advertisements Actual cost (Submit supporting documentation) 

Public Meeting Facility Rental Actual cost (Submit supporting documentation) 

□ Public Meeting ExhlbitsJRenderlngs & Equipment Aclual cost (Submit supporting documenta1ion) 

□ Recording Fees Actual Cost 

□ Transcriptions (specific to project) Actual Cost 

□ Courthouse Fees Actual Cost 

□ Storm Sewer Cleaning and Televis1ng Actual cost {Requires 2-3 quotes with !DOT approval) 

□ Traffic Contra( and Protection Actual cost (Requires 2-3 quotes with IDOT approval) 

□ Aer!al Photography and Mapping Actual cost (Requfres 2-3 quotes with IDOT approval) 

Utility Exploratory Trenching Actual cost (Requtres 2-3 quotes w!th IDOT approval) 

□ Testing of Soil Samples Actual Cost 

□ Lab Services Actual Cost (Provide breakdown of each cost) 

Equipment and/or Specialized Equipment Rental Actual Cost (Requires 2-3 quotes wilh !DOT approval) 

□ 

□ 
□ 
□ 

Tota! Direct Costs $116.00 

CompletedDS/27121 Page 9 of 10 BLR 05530 (Rev. 08/05121) 



.,L~o~c~al~P~u~b~l"~,c~A~g~e~n~cLy ______________________ 
7 

rC~o~u~n~ty ______ ---.rS~e~c~tio~n~N~u~m~b~e~r ___ _, 

._lv_il_la_g_e_o_f_L_a_k_e_w_o_o_d _____ ~-----------~l~IM_c_H_e_n_ry ____ ~I,~------~ 
ExhibitD 

Qualification Based Selection (QBS) Checklist 

The LPA must complete Exhibit D. If the value meets or will exceed the threshold in 50 ILCS 510, OBS requirements must be followed. 
Under the threshold, OBS requirements do not apply. The threshold is adjusted annually. If the value is under the threshold with federal 
funds being used, federal small purchase guidelines must be followed. 

C8:J Form Not Applicable (engineering services less than the threshold) 

Completed 08127 /21 Page 10 of 10 BLR 05530 (Rev. 08/05/21) 



Instructions for BLR 05530 - Page 1 of 3 
Form instructions are not to be submitted with the form 

This form shall be used for a Local Public Agency (LPA) to enter into an agreement with an Engineering firm in connection with a project 
funded with Federal, State, and/or Motor Fuel Tax (MFT) funds. Based on the selection of type of engineering agreement and funding 
type, the form will change. For more information refer to the Bureau of Local Roads and Streets Manual (BLRS) Chapter 5. For signature 
requirements refer to Chapter 2, Section 3.05(b) of the BLRS manual. 

This form can also be used for structure inspections. 

When filing out this form electronically, once a field is initially completed, fields requiring the same information will be auto-populated. 

Using Federal Funds? 

Agreement For 

Agreement Type 

Number 

Local Public Agency 

The user must select yes or no. Based on the selection, a drop-down menu will appear. The language 
of the form changes based on the selection. 
Selecting yes indicates federal funds will be used to fund all or a portion of the engineering for this 
phase of this project. 
Selecting no indicates no federal funds will be used to fund any engineering for this phase of the 
project. 

If yes was selected for using Federal Funds, select Federal PE or Federal CE from the drop-down. 
If no was selected for using Federal Funds, select MFT PE, MFT CE, or MFT PE-CE. 

From the drop down, select the type of agreement, types to choose from are: Original or Supplemental 

If the agreement is for a supplemental, insert the number of the supplemental using number 1 for the 
first supplemental, and increase the numbering as the supplementals increase. 

Name of Local Public Agency 

County 

Insert the name of the LPA. 

Insert the name of the county in which the LPA is located. 

Section Number 

Job Number 

Project Number 

Contact Name 

Phone Number 

Email 

Section Provisions 

Location 

Local Streel/Road Name 

Key Route 

Length 

Existing Structure Number(s) 

Location Termini 

Add Location 

Project Description 

Engineering Funding 

Anticipated Construction Funding 

Completed 08/27 /21 

Insert the section number applied to this project without dashes, dashes are automatically 
inserted. 

Insert the job number assigned for the project, if applicable. 

Insert the project number assigned for this project, if applicable. 

Insert the name of the LPA contact for this project. 

Insert the phone for the LPA contact listed to the left without dashes. 

Insert the email for the LPA contact listed to the left. 

Use the add location button to add additional locations, if needed, for up to a total of five 
locations. If there are more than five locations, use various. 

Insert the local street/road name. 

Insert the key route of the streel/road listed to the left, if applicable. 

Insert the length in miles as it pertains to the location listed to the left. For a structure insert 
0.01. 

Insert the existing structure number(s) for this project. 

Insert the beginning and ending termini as it pertains to this location for this project. 

Use this button to add additional locations 

Insert a description of the work to be accomplished by this project. 

Check all boxes that apply, if type other is checked, insert the type of other funding in the box 
following "other." The form will change based on the box(es) checked. 

Check all boxes that apply, if type other is checked, insert the type of other funding in the box 
following "other." 

BLR 05530 (Rev. 08105/21) 



Agreement For 

Consultant 

Firm Name 

Address 

Contact Name 

Phone Number 

Email 

Agreement Exhibits 

LPA Agrees 

Method of Compensation 

Agreement Summary 

Prime 

TIN/FEIN/SS 

Agreement Amount 

Subconsultant 

TIN/FEIN/SS 

Agreement Amount 

Add Subconsultant 

Subconsultant Total 

Prime Total 

Total for All 

Completed0B/27/21 

Instructions for BLR 05530 • Page 2 of 3 

Select the check box for the type of engineering the agreement is for. Phase I for Preliminary 
Engineering, Phase II for Design Engineering, Phase Ill for Construction Engineering. When 
Federal Funds are used, Phase I and Phase II can be selected when the agreement is for 
Federal PE. When Federal CE is selected, only Phase Ill can be selected. For MFT, the 
Phases can be selected based on the original selection at the top of the form for the 
agreement type. 

Insert the name of the consultant firm. 

Insert the address of the firm listed to the left. 

Insert the name of the contact for the firm listed to the left. 

Insert the phone number for the contact listed to the left, without dashes. 

Insert the email of the contact listed to the left. 

Check all that apply, for boxes checked that do not have a description, insert the name of the 
exhibit. 

Select the method of compensation for this agreement by checking the applicable box. 

If Percent is checked (this is only available when agreement is for MFT funds.), insert in the 
box the applicable percentage. 

If Lump Sum is checked, complete the box after lump sum showing the lump sum 
compensation amount. For agreements funded with federal funds the lump sum shall be 
determined by using the Cost Plus Fixed Fee formula. 

If Specific Rate is checked, insert the specific rate in the box. The specific rate cannot 
exceed $150,000. For a federal project this is limited to testing services only. 

If Cost Plus Fixed Fee is checked, select the type of raise the agreement will use: 
Anniversary or Fixed. If this method is selected, BLR 05513 or BLR 05514 must be included 
in the exhibits. 

Insert the name of the Prime Consultant 

Insert the Prime Consultant's Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN), Federal Employer 
Identification Number (FEIN) or Social Security Number (SS). 

Insert the maximum agreement amount. 

As applicable, for each sub consultant listed, insert the name of the subconsultant 

Insert the Subconsultant's Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN), Federal Employer 
Identification Number (FEIN) or Social Security Number (SS). 

Insert the maximum agreement amount for the subconsultant listed to the left. 

If additional lines are needed for additional subconsultants, insert lines as needed and 
complete the required information. 

This field is automatically completed, it is the sum of all the agreement amounts for all 
subconsultants listed. 

This field is automatically completed, it is the amount of the prime consultant fee as listed 
above. 

This field is automatically completed, it is the sum of the subconsultant and the prime total. 

BLR 05530 (Rev. 08105121) 



Agreement Signatures 

Executed by LPA 

Local Public Agency Type 

Name of Local Public Agency 

By 

By 

Name of Local Public Agency 

Local Public Agency Type 

Seal of LPA 

Title 

Executed by the Engineer 

Engineering Firm Name 

By 

Title 

Instructions for BLR 05530 - Page 3 of 3 

From the drop down, select the type of LPA. Types to choose from are: City, County, Town, 
or Village. 

Insert the name of the LPA. 

The LPA clerk will sign here. 

The LPA official authorized to sign this agreement will sign and date here. 

Insert the name of the Local Public Agency. 

Insert the type of LPA. 

The LPA will seal the document here. 

Insert the title of the LPA official who signed above. 

Insert the name of the engineering firm the agreement is with. 

The person(s) authorized to sign this agreement from the engineering firm will sign and date 
here. 

Insert the title of the person signing above. 

For Agreement using MFT or State Funds only: 

Exhibit A 

Exhibit B 

Exhibit C 

Exhibit D 

Exhibit E 

Exhibit 

Regional Engineer Upon approval the Regional Engineer will sign and date here. 

Insert the scope of services covered by this agreement for this project. 

Insert the project schedule that applies to this agreement. 

Insert Exhibit C, Direct Costs and complete the exhibit. Only items checked and completed 
will be allowed as a direct cost. 

Qualification Based Selection Checklist (QBS) process must be followed when the value of 
engineering will meet and/or exceed the threshold in 50 ILCS 510. If process does not apply, 
check the form not applicable box. If process applies and using federal funds, complete 
items 1 through 13. If applies and using state funds, complete items 14 through 16. 

Cost Plus Fixed Fee Estimate of Consultant Services Worksheet (BLR 05513 or BLR 05514). 

If the method of compensation was checked as Cost Plus Fixed Fee (Anniversary or Fixed 
Raise) in the agreement, then select this box and attach the correct BLR form: BLR 05514 
for fixed raise, or BLR 05513 for Anniversary Raises. 

Use the remaining boxes and lines to add additional exhibits as needed. 

A minimum of four (4) signed originals must be submitted to the Regional Engineer's District office. 

Following approval, distribution will be as follows: 

Central Office (only for Projects using State and/or Federal Funds) 

District 

Engineer (Municipal, Consultant or County) 

Local Public Agency Clerk 

Completed 08/27/21 BLR 05530 (Rev. 08/05/21) 



fi.i;;'J\ Illinois Department 
~ of Transportation 

Resolution for Improvement 
Under the Illinois Highway Code 

Is this project a bondable capital improvement? 

D Yes ~ No 

Resolution Number Section Number 

Original l21-00099-00-EG 

BE IT RESOLVED, by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village 
Governing Body Type -~~-~L~o~ca~l"P~ubc,l~ic'A~g~en~c~y~Ty~p~e-----

of Lakewood Illinois that the following described street(s)/road(s)/structure be improved under 
Name of Local Public Agency 

the Illinois Highway Code. Work shall be done by Contract 
-~co~n7!r~a~ct·o~r ~oa~y7 L•a"bo~r~ 

For Roadway/Street Improvements: 

Name of Street(s)/Road(s) Length Route From To (miles) 

Various 36 Various 

For Structures· 

Name of Street(s)/Road(s) Existing 
Route Location Feature Crossed 

Structure No. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, 
1. That the proposed improvement shall consist of 

Preliminary Engineering to develop Pavement Management Report. 

2. That there is hereby appropriated the sum of fifteen thousand nine hundred eighty two and 00/100 

_________________________ Dollars ( $15,982.00 ) for the improvement of 

said section from the Local Public Agency's allotment of Motor Fuel Tax funds. 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk is hereby directed to transmit four (4) certified originals of this resolution to the district office 
of the Department of Transportation. 

I, Jeanette LoBosco 
Name of Clerk 

Village Clerk in and for said Village 
--c'Lo"cc-a~I P'u-b~lic-A~g-e-nc-y·T~y-pe-- ---c'Lo~c-a~I P'u~b~lic_A_g_e-nc-y·T'y-pe--

of Lakewood in the State aforesaid, and keeper of the records and files thereof, as provided by 
Name of Local Public Agency 

statute, do hereby certify the foregoing to be a true, perfect and complete original of a resolution adopted by 

President and Board of Trustees of Lakewood at a meeting held on September 14, 2021 
Governing Body Type --~N~a_m_e_o7 f-Lo_c_a~I P~u-b~lic-A'g-e-nc_y___ Date 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this day of ..,,=- ---~M~o~nt'h,~Y-e_a_r --

(SEAL) 

l~C-le-rk_S_i_gn-a-tu_r_e _____________ ~IID::J 
Approved 

Regional Engineer 

l~D_e_p-art_m_e_n_t_o_f_T-ra_n_s-po_r_ra-ti_o_n __________ Jll°::J 

Printed 09/07/21 Page 1 of 1 BLR 09110 (Rev. 05/08/20) 



Instructions for BLR 09110 • Page 1 of 2 

NOTE: Form instructions should not be included when the form is submitted. 

This form shall be used when a Local Public Agency (LPA) wants to construct an improvement using Motor Fuel Tax(MFT) funds. Refer to 
Chapter 9 of the Bureau of Local Roads and Streets Manual (BLRS Manual) for more detailed information. For signature requirements 
refer to Chapter 2, Section 3.05(b) of the BLRS Manual. 

When filling out this form electronically, once a field is initially completed, fields requiring the same information will be auto-populated. 

Is this project a bondable capital 
improvement? 

Resolution Number 

Resolution Type 

Section Number 

Governing Body Type 

LPA Type 

Name of LPA 

Contract or Day Labor 

Roadway/Street Improvements: 

Name StreeURoad 

Length 

Route 

From 

To 

Structures: 

Name StreeURoad 

Existing Structure No. 

Route 

Location 

Feature Crossed 

2 

Printed 09/07/21 

Check Yes if the project was a bendable capital improvement, check no if it is not. An 
example of a bondable capital project may include, but is not limited to: project development, 
design, land acquisition, demolition when done in preparation for additional bendable 
construction, construction engineering, reconstruction of a roadway, designed overlay 
extension or new construction of roads, bridges, ramps, overpasses and underpasses, bridge 
replacement and/or major bridge rehabilitation. Permanent ADA sidewalk/ramp 
improvements and seeding/sodding are eligible expenditures if part of a larger capital 
bondable project. A bondable capital improvement project does not mean the LPA was 
required to sell bonds to fund the project, however the project did meet the criteria to be 
bondable. 

Enter the resolution number as assigned by the LPA, if applicable. 

From the drop down box choose the type of resolution: 
- Original would be used when passing a resolution for the first time for this project. 
- Supplemental would be used when passing a resolution increasing appropriation above 

previously passed resolutions. 
- Amended would be used when a previously passed resolution is being amended. 

Insert the section number of the improvement the resolution covers. 

From the drop down box choose the type of administrative body. Choose Board for County; 
Council for a City or Town; President and Board of Trustees for a Village or Town. 

From the drop down box choose the LPA body type. Types to choose from are: County, 
City, Town or Village. 

Insert the name of the LPA. 

From the drop down choose either Contract or Day Labor. 

Insert the name of the StreeURoad to be improved. For additional locations use the Add 
button. 

Insert the length of this segment of roadway being improved in miles. 

Insert the Route Number of the road/street to be improved if applicable. 

Insert the beginning point of the improvement as it relates to the StreeURoad listed to the left. 

Insert the ending point of the improvement as it relates to the StreeURoad listed to the left. 

Insert the name of the Street/Road on which the structure is located. For additional locations 
use the Add button. 

Insert the existing structure number this resolution covers, if no current structure insert n/a. 

Insert the Route number on which the structure is located. 

Insert the location of the structure. 

Insert the feature the structure crosses. 

Insert a description of the major items of work of the proposed improvement. 

Insert the dollar value of the resolution for the proposed improvement to be paid for with MFT 
funds in words followed by in the same amount in numerical fom1at in the(). 

BLR 09110 (Rev. 05/08/20) 



Name of Clerk 

LPA Type 

Name of LPA 

Governing Body Type 

Name of LPA 

Date 

Day 

Month, Year 

Clerk Signature 

Approved 

Instructions for BLR 09110 • Page 2 of 2 

Insert the name of the LPA clerk. 

Insert the type of clerk based on the LPA type. Types to choose from are: County, City, 
Town or Village. 

Insert the name of the LPA. 

Insert the type of administrative body. choose Board for County; Council for a City or Town; 
President and Board of Trustees for a Village or Town 

Insert the name of the LPA. 

Insert the date of the meeting. 

Insert the day Clerk is signing the document. 

Insert the month and year of the Clerk's signature.Seal 
The Clerk shall seal the document here. 

Clerk shall sign here. 

The Department of Transportation shall sign and date here once approved. 

A minimum of three (3) certified signed originals must be submitted to the Regional Engineer's District office. 
Following IDOT's approval, distribution will be as follows: 

Local Public Agency Clerk 
Engineer (Municipal, Consultant or County) 
District 

Printed 09/07/21 BLR 09110 (Rev. 05108/20) 



VILLAGE OF LAKEWOOD 

Agenda Item 
To: Honorable President and Board of Trustees 

Cc: Village Manager Jean Heckman, Village Clerk Jeanette LoBosco, Attorney 

Scott Puma 

From: Director of Public Works; Gary Zickuhr 

Date: September14 2021 

Subject: Consideration for Services to Update the Electrical Service and Controls 
to the West Beach Lift Station 

Introduction: Acceptance of this proposal from Ron Jones Electric will replace the electric service 
meter and controls; currently there is no disconnect between Commonwealth Edison and the control to the 
pump station. The controls are estimated to be 40 years old. The control box is not weather tight. 

Background: Staff solicited four local electrical contractors to provide proposals for the Scope 
of work outlining the improvements; three have submitted proposals: 

1. Ron Jones - $17,388.00 
2. Green World - $18,701.40 
3. Benson - $18,986.00 

This is a budgeted item; the funds will come from 62-00-8660.074 

YTD Balance: Total Budget: Encumbrance: Variance: 
$70,175.94 $80,000.00 $0.00 $9,824.06 

The Village just received $271,956.39 from the federal government via; The American Rescue 
Plan. The idea is to use these funds for this type of project moving foreword 

Recommendation: Staff recommends the Village Board approve the submitted proposal from 
Ron Jones Electric to upgrade the Electric service and controls as outlined at a cost not to exceed 

17,388.00 

Page 1 of 1 



695 Schneider Dr., South Elgin, !L 60177 
(847) 695-7500 Fax (847) 695-0079 

www. rjell .com E-mail: mail@rjeil.com 

Gary Zickuhr 
Village of Lakewood 
2500 Lake Ave 
Lakewood, IL 60014 

Re: Lake & Huntley Rd Lift station rebuild -

Proposal 
#2021TB-067 

Tuesday September 7th, 2021 
TB1@rjeil.com 

We propose to furnish labor and material for the above work. Included are the following. 

Included 

• Furnish and install (1) 48" W x 36"h x 18" D enclosure with open bottom. 
o Manufactured by J & A - Chicago 
o 1 hinged door 
o Lockable handle 
o (1) 5" vent hole & vent hood 
o Powder coated black by Paradigm Coatings - Huntley IL 

• Furnish and install new overhead service 
• Furnish and install new meter socket with breaker. 

o PDE MFCB208120H 
• Furnish and install (1) MTS 

o GETC35323 
• Furnish and install (1) panel 

o QO312L 125G 
o (2) 20-amp 3 pole breakers 
o (1) 15-amp single pole breaker 

• Furnish and install (2) Square D size 0 starters 
o SQD 8536SBG2V06 

• Furnish and install new alarm horn/red strobe 
o Edwards signaling 868STRR-AQ 

• Furnish and install 1 0x8x6 polycarbonate hinged junction box 
o Furnish and install (2) hand off auto switches 

• SQD 9001 KS49BH2 
o Furnish and install (2) run lights 

• SQD XB5AV63 
o Furnish and install (2) hour meters 

• Truemeter 722-0004 



• Furnish and install (5) control relays 
o KRPA-11AN-24 

• Furnish and install (1) control transformer 
o SQ D 9070T75D23 

• Furnish and install (1) alternating relay 
• Furnish and install term blocks for control wiring 
• Furnish and install (1) Hoffman vent fan- PN HF0916514 

o Furnish and install (1) AB thermostat-ATEMNO lo control fan 
• Provide one-line drawings 
• Provide start up assistance 

Not Included 

• Overtime. 
• Permit or permit fees 
• Parking lot restoration 
• Concrete work 

THE ABOVE WORK WOULD BE COMPLETED FOR THE SUM OF: 
$17,388.00 

The above prices, specifications and conditions, including the standard terms and conditions set forth on the reverse, are 
satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are authorized to do the work as specified. Request for work to commence prior to 
receipt of executed proposal shall constitute acceptance of proposal by person so requesting. We may withdraw this proposal if not 
accepted within thirty (30) days. Payment due upon receipt of invoice. 

Ron Jones Electric, Inc. 



VILLAGE OF LAKEWOOD 

Agenda Item 
To: Honorable President and Board of Trustees 

Cc: Village Clerk Jeanette Lo Bosco, Attorney Scott Puma 

From: Village Manager Jean Heckman 

Date: 09/14/2021 

Subject: Presentation of Baxter & Woodman's Spillway Inspection, Lake #2 

On August 13, 2021 Baxter & Woodman completed the inspection of the 
concrete spillway on Lake #2. Please see the attached inspection report. 

The earthen dam was inspected the week of 08/30/2021, the report will be 
presented as soon as it is received. 

Page 1 of 1 



August 24, 2021 

Mr. Gary Zickuhr 
Public Works Director 
Village of Lakewood 
2500 Lake Avenue 
Lakewood, Illinois 60014 

Subject: Village of Lal<ewood -Structural lllvestigation of Concrete Spillway at Tumberry Lake 
No.2 

Dear Mr. Zickuhr: 

Baxter & Woodman, Inc, completed an inspection of the concrete dam and spillway strucl11re at 
Turnberry Lake No, 2 on August 13, 2021, Our inspection was limited to visual observation and 
hammer sounding, made solely to evaluate the structural !nteg,·ity of the structure. Construction 
record drawings were not available for review. The structure age could not be determined, Outlined 
below are our observations and recommendations, 

ObservatiQll-?. 

The dam and spillway structure is local'ed adjacent to the second hole on the Red Tail Golf Course at 
the southwestern end of Turnberry Lake No.2. The structure is approximately 130 feet long with a 
measured width of SO feet at the overflow dam and 17 feet at tJie outfall. The structure has concrete 
walls retaining adjacent earth forming a concrete chute to convey the lake overflow to the nearby 
wetlands, 

The dam appears to be In good condition, It is approximately 12 feet thick and varies in width from 
50 feet to 32 feet. As the water overflows the well; it travels 10 feet before it spills over a 2 foot slope 
wall into the spillway. The dam has 3 pipe penetrations to the lake which appear to be plugged, The 
concrete is in good conditiou throughout the dam with a crack present above each pipe penetration. 
The dam is armored at the lake by a steel sheet pile wall, The wall protects the dam from scour and 
appears to be in excellent condition, 

Since our last inspection in 2010 the concrete spillway has experienced some extensive repairs as 
part ofa rehabilitation project. The condition of the concrete spillway has improved from fair to good 
condition. The U shaped spillway is 120 feet long and varies in width from 32 feet at the dam to 17 
feet at the outfall, Walls retain the adjacent earth at both the east and west sides. The retaining walls 
appear to be in good condition with some minor full height cracks. A previous structural crack near 
the northwest corner of the strncture was repaired as part of the rehabilitation project, We noted a 
few locations where the top of the east retaining wall has minor spalling and delaminations. 
Previously reported spalls with exposed reinforcing have also been repaired. During our inspection 



$'liq 

BAXTER(\,4WOODMAN %!-.&£', __ (;i:;n:wHlnr: r:'119\1111(,rn 
~-

water was flowing over the dam and down the spillway so the slab was not able to be chain dragged, 
but the entire slab was replaced as part of the rehabilitation project and we expect it to be in good 
condilion, The end of the spillway is armored with a steel nosing and rip rap. The rip rap protects the 
spillway from scour and appears to be in good condition. 

Recommendations 

The overall structure is in good condition. We do not have any structural repair recommendations at 
this time. 

In our discussions with the Village we understand they would like to remove several large trees that 
have gmwn to conctact the concrete spillway walls. Given the type and age of the trees we believe 
that removal is justified so ltmg as pmper cal'e is taken during the removal so as to not damage the 
spillway. If removed, we recommended cutting the trees to the height of the top of the spillway 
retaining walls and leaving the rest ln place. 

Please call if you have any questions or require additional services. 

Sincerely, 

BAXTER & WOODMAN, INC, 
CONSULTING ENGINEERS /?,pt 'j:J,. JI ' (;)to= -

Brian A. Bromley P.E. S.E, 

C: Jason Fluhr, P.E., Baxter & Woodman, Inc, 

!:\Aiure\LKWDV\211556~.spllhvay and dam lns\30~Repo rtStudy\ OS-Work \Ll(WOV _2 115 56, 30JnspectReport_2 0 21 OS24.docx 

Mr, Gary Zickuhr 
Village ofLalwwood 

August 24, 2021 
211556.30 • Page 2 


	Agenda
	Minutes
	Accounts Payable
	Prepaids
	Baxter & Woodman Road Project
	West Beach Lift Station
	Baxter & Woodman Spillway Inspection

